# Volume 1

# CHAPTER 1. ARGENTINA

### I. MEDIA LAW

# A. SOURCES

- § 1:1 Basic principles
- § 1:2 Constitutional sources
- § 1:3 Codified sources
- § 1:4 Case law sources

# B. REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

- § 1:5 For publishing industry
- § 1:6 For broadcasting industry
- § 1:7 For online services
- § 1:8 Regulators and their core competencies
- § 1:9 Public sector in the media industry
- § 1:10 Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual states

#### C. DEFAMATION

- § 1:11 Main sources of law
- § 1:12 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 1:13 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 1:14 Types of relief available
- § 1:15 Defenses available
- § 1:16 Time period for asserting claim

### D. INVASION OF PRIVACY

- § 1:17 Main sources of law
- § 1:18 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 1:19 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 1:20 Types of relief available
- § 1:21 Defenses available
- § 1:22 Time period for asserting claim

#### E. RIGHT OF PUBLICITY

- § 1:23 Main sources of law
- § 1:24 Protection of right of publicity after death
- § 1:25 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 1:26 Types of relief available
- § 1:27 Defenses available
- § 1:28 Time period for asserting claim

# II. ADVERTISING LAW

#### A. SOURCES OF ADVERTISING LAW

- § 1:29 Basic principles
- § 1:30 Constitutional sources
- § 1:31 Codified sources
- § 1:32 Case law sources

#### B. FALSE ADVERTISING

- § 1:33 Main sources of law
- § 1:34 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 1:35 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 1:36 Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading
- § 1:37 Types of relief available
- § 1:38 Defenses available
- § 1:39 Evidence required to support advertising claims based on tests
- § 1:40 Time period for asserting claim

# C. THIRD PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING

- § 1:41 Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 1:42 Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 1:43 Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement

# III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

### A. SOURCES

- § 1:44 Basic principles
- § 1:45 Constitutional sources

xxviii

- § 1:46 Codified sources
- § 1:47 Case law sources

#### B. TYPES

§ 1:48 Legal matters characterized as entertainment law

#### IV. ART LAW

#### A. SOURCES

- § 1:49 Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks
- § 1:50 Sources of law for artists' rights

#### B. RELATIONSHIPS

- § 1:51 Relationship between dealer and artist
- § 1:52 Relationship between purchaser and dealer

#### C. ART AUCTIONS

§ 1:53 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses

# D. "STOLEN" ARTWORKS

§ 1:54 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

# CHAPTER 2. AUSTRALIA

#### I. MEDIA LAW

# A. SOURCES

- § 2:1 Basic principles
- § 2:2 Constitutional sources
- § 2:3 Codified sources
- § 2:4 Case law sources

#### B. REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

- § 2:5 For publishing industry
- § 2:6 For broadcasting industry
- § 2:7 For online services
- § 2:8 Regulators and their core competencies
- § 2:9 Public sector in the media industry
- § 2:10 Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual states

#### C. DEFAMATION

§ 2:11 Main sources of law

- § 2:12 Definition and significant subdivisions
  § 2:13 Main factors or elements of a claim
  § 2:14 Types of relief available
  § 2:15 Defenses available
- § 2:15 Defenses available
- § 2:16 Time period for asserting claim

#### D. INVASION OF PRIVACY

- § 2:17 Main sources of law
- § 2:18 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 2:19 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 2:20 Types of relief available
- § 2:21 Defenses available
- § 2:22 Time period for asserting claim

#### E. RIGHT OF PUBLICITY

- § 2:23 Main sources of law
- § 2:24 Protection of right of publicity after death
- § 2:25 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 2:26 Types of relief available
- § 2:27 Defenses available
- § 2:28 Time period for asserting claim

#### II. ADVERTISING LAW

#### A. SOURCES OF ADVERTISING LAW

- § 2:29 Basic principles
- § 2:30 Constitutional sources
- § 2:31 Codified sources
- § 2:32 Case law sources

### B. FALSE ADVERTISING

- § 2:33 Main sources of law
- § 2:34 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 2:35 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 2:36 Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading
- § 2:37 Types of relief available
- § 2:38 Defenses available
- § 2:39 Evidence required to support advertising claims based on tests
- § 2:40 Time period for asserting a claim

# C. THIRD PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING

§ 2:41 Permissibility of using another party's trade

- mark in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 2:42 Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 2:43 Time period for asserting claim of trade mark infringement or copyright infringement

#### III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

#### A. SOURCES

- § 2:44 Basic principles
- § 2:45 Constitutional sources
- § 2:46 Codified sources
- § 2:47 Case law sources

#### B. TYPES

§ 2:48 Legal matters characterized as entertainment law

### IV. ART LAW

#### A. SOURCES

- § 2:49 Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks
- § 2:50 Sources of law for artists' rights

#### B. RELATIONSHIPS

- § 2:51 Relationship between dealer and artist
- § 2:52 Relationship between purchaser and dealer

### C. ART AUCTIONS

§ 2:53 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses

#### D. "STOLEN" ARTWORKS

§ 2:54 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

# CHAPTER 3. AUSTRIA

#### I. MEDIA LAW

#### A. SOURCES

- § 3:1 Basic principles
- § 3:2 Constitutional sources
- § 3:3 Codified sources

#### § 3:4 Case law sources

1	R	REGIII.	ATORY	FRAMEWORK	•

	§ 3:5	For	publishing	industry
--	-------	-----	------------	----------

- § 3:6 For broadcasting industry
- § 3:7 For online services
- § 3:8 Regulators and their core competencies
- § 3:9 Public sector in the media industry
- § 3:10 Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual states

#### C. DEFAMATION

- § 3:11 Main sources of law
- § 3:12 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 3:13 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 3:14 Types of relief available
- § 3:15 Defenses available
- § 3:16 Time period for asserting claim

### D. INVASION OF PRIVACY

- § 3:17 Main sources of law
- § 3:18 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 3:19 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 3:20 Types of relief available
- § 3:21 Defenses available
- § 3:22 Time period for asserting claim

#### E. RIGHT OF PUBLICITY

- § 3:23 Main sources of law
- § 3:24 Protection of right of publicity after death
- § 3:25 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 3:26 Types of relief available
- § 3:27 Defenses available
- § 3:28 Time period for asserting claim

#### II. ADVERTISING LAW

### A. SOURCES OF ADVERTISING LAW

- § 3:29 Basic principles
- § 3:30 Constitutional sources
- § 3:31 Codified sources
- § 3:32 Case law sources

xxxii

#### B. FALSE ADVERTISING

§ 3:33	Main	sources	of	law
3 0.00	MIGHT	BOUL CCB	OI	IUV

- § 3:34 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 3:35 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 3:36 Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading
- § 3:37 Types of relief available
- § 3:38 Defenses available
- § 3:39 Evidence required to support advertising claims based on tests
- § 3:40 Time period for asserting claim

# C. THIRD PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING

- § 3:41 Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 3:42 Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 3:43 Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement

#### III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

# A. SOURCES

- § 3:44 Basic principles
- § 3:45 Constitutional sources
- § 3:46 Codified sources
- § 3:47 Case law sources

#### B. TYPES

§ 3:48 Legal matters characterized as entertainment law

#### IV. ART LAW

#### A. SOURCES

- § 3:49 Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks
- § 3:50 Sources of law for artists' rights

#### B. RELATIONSHIPS

- § 3:51 Relationship between dealer and artist
- § 3:52 Relationship between purchaser and dealer

#### C. ART AUCTIONS

§ 3:53 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses

### D. "STOLEN" ARTWORKS

§ 3:54 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

# CHAPTER 4. BELGIUM

#### I. MEDIA LAW

#### A. SOURCES

- § 4:1 Basic principles
- § 4:2 Constitutional sources
- § 4:3 Codified sources
- § 4:4 Case law sources

#### B. REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

- § 4:5 For publishing industry
- § 4:6 For broadcasting industry
- § 4:7 For online services
- § 4:8 Regulators and their core competences
- § 4:9 Public sector in the media industry
- § 4:10 Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual states

#### C. DEFAMATION

- § 4:11 Main sources of law
- § 4:12 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 4:13 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 4:14 Types of relief available
- § 4:15 Defenses available
- § 4:16 Time period for asserting claim

# D. INVASION OF PRIVACY

- § 4:17 Main sources of law
- § 4:18 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 4:19 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 4:20 Types of relief available
- § 4:21 Defenses available
- § 4:22 Time period for asserting claim

#### E. RIGHT OF PUBLICITY

§ 4:23 Main sources of law

xxxiv

- § 4:24 Protection of right of publicity after death
- § 4:25 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 4:26 Types of relief available
- § 4:27 Defenses available
- § 4:28 Time period for asserting claim

#### II. ADVERTISING LAW

# A. SOURCES OF ADVERTISING LAW

- § 4:29 Basic principles
- § 4:30 Constitutional sources
- § 4:31 Codified sources
- § 4:32 Case law sources

#### B. FALSE ADVERTISING

- § 4:33 Main sources of law
- § 4:34 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 4:35 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 4:36 Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading
- § 4:37 Types of relief available
- § 4:38 Defenses available
- § 4:39 Evidence required to support advertising claims based on test
- § 4:40 Time period for asserting claim

# C. THIRD PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING

- § 4:41 Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 4:42 Permissibility of using another party's copyright work in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 4:43 Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement

### III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

- § 4:44 Basic principles
- § 4:45 Constitutional sources
- § 4:46 Codified sources
- § 4:47 Case law sources
- § 4:48 Legal matters characterized as entertainment law

# IV. ART LAW

#### A. SOURCES

- § 4:49 Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks
- § 4:50 Sources of law for artists' rights

#### B. RELATIONSHIPS

- § 4:51 Relationship between dealer and artist
- § 4:52 Relationship between purchaser and dealer

#### C. ART AUCTIONS

- § 4:53 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses
  - D. "STOLEN" ARTWORKS
- § 4:54 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

# CHAPTER 5. BRAZIL

#### I. MEDIA LAW

#### A. SOURCES

- § 5:1 Basic principles
- § 5:2 Constitutional sources
- § 5:3 Codified sources
- § 5:4 Case law sources

### B. REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

- § 5:5 For publishing industry
- § 5:6 For broadcasting industry
- § 5:7 For online services
- § 5:8 Regulators and their core competencies
- § 5:9 Public sector in the media industry
- § 5:10 Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual states

# C. DEFAMATION

- § 5:11 Main sources of law
- § 5:12 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 5:13 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 5:14 Types of relief available
- § 5:15 Defenses available

xxxvi

0	F 10	m·		C	, •	1 .
ð	5:16	Time	neriod	tor	asserting	claim
3	0.10	11111	periou	101	abbet uning	CIGIII

D.	INVA	SION	OF	PRIVA	CV
<b>D</b> .	III V Z	M	OT.	$\mathbf{I}$ $\mathbf{I}$ $\mathbf{I}$ $\mathbf{I}$ $\mathbf{I}$ $\mathbf{I}$	$\cup$ $\perp$

- § 5:18 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 5:19 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 5:20 Types of relief available
- § 5:21 Defenses available
- § 5:22 Time period for asserting claim

#### E. RIGHT OF PUBLICITY

- § 5:23 Main sources of law
- § 5:24 Protection of right of publicity after death
- § 5:25 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 5:26 Types of relief available
- § 5:27 Defenses available
- § 5:28 Time period for asserting claim

#### II. ADVERTISING LAW

## A. SOURCES OF ADVERTISING LAW

- § 5:29 Basic principles
- § 5:30 Constitutional sources
- § 5:31 Codified sources
- § 5:32 Case law sources

#### B. FALSE ADVERTISING

- § 5:33 Main sources of law
- $\S 5:34$  Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 5:35 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 5:36 Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading
- § 5:37 Types of relief available
- § 5:38 Defenses available
- § 5:39 Evidence required to support advertising claims based on tests
- § 5:40 Time period for asserting claim

# C. THIRD PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING

§ 5:41 Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization

xxxvii

- § 5:42 Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 5:43 Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement

#### III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

#### A. SOURCES

- § 5:44 Basic principles
- § 5:45 Constitutional sources
- § 5:46 Codified sources
- § 5:47 Case law sources

#### B. TYPES

§ 5:48 Legal matters characterized as entertainment law

#### IV. ART LAW

#### A. SOURCES

- § 5:49 Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks
- § 5:50 Sources of law for artists' rights

#### B. RELATIONSHIPS

- § 5:51 Relationship between dealer and artist
- § 5:52 Relationship between purchaser and dealer

#### C. ART AUCTIONS

- § 5:53 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses
  - D. "STOLEN" ARTWORKS
- § 5:54 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

# CHAPTER 6. CANADA (EXCLUDING THE PROVINCE OF QUEBEC)

#### I. MEDIA LAW

#### A. SOURCES

- § 6:1 Basic principles
- § 6:2 Constitutional sources
- § 6:3 Codified sources

xxxviii

### § 6:4 Case law sources

R	BECIII	<b>ATORV</b>	FRAMEWORK	7
D.	REGUL	$A \cup D \cup I$	T LAME W URT	1

$\S~6:5$	For publishing industry
§ 6:6	For broadcasting industry
§ 6:7	For online services
§ 6:8	Regulators and their core competencies
§ 6:9	Public sector in the media industry
§ 6:10	Split of legislative/regulatory authority between
	the federal government and individual states

#### C. DEFAMATION

§	6:11	Main	sources	of	law	

- § 6:12 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 6:13 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 6:14 Types of relief available
- § 6:15 Defenses available
- § 6:16 Time period for asserting claim

# D. INVASION OF PRIVACY

- § 6:17 Main sources of law
- § 6:18 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 6:19 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 6:20 Types of relief available
- § 6:21 Defenses available
- § 6:22 Time period for asserting claim

### E. RIGHT OF PUBLICITY

- § 6:23 Main sources of law
- § 6:24 Protection of right of publicity after death
- § 6:25 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 6:26 Types of relief available
- § 6:27 Defenses available
- § 6:28 Time period for asserting claim

#### II. ADVERTISING LAW

# A. SOURCES OF ADVERTISING LAW

- § 6:29 Basic principles
- § 6:30 Constitutional sources
- § 6:31 Codified sources
- § 6:32 Case law sources

#### B. FALSE ADVERTISING

§ 6:33	Main	sources	of	aw
8 0.00	mann	Sources	OI I	avv

- § 6:34 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 6:35 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 6:36 Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading
- § 6:37 Types of relief available
- § 6:38 Defenses available
- § 6:39 Evidence required to support advertising claims based on tests
- § 6:40 Time period for asserting claim

# C. THIRD PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING

- § 6:41 Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 6:42 Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 6:43 Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement

#### III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

# A. SOURCES

- § 6:44 Basic principles
- § 6:45 Constitutional sources
- § 6:46 Codified sources
- § 6:47 Case law sources

#### B. TYPES

§ 6:48 Legal matters characterized as entertainment law

#### IV. ART LAW

#### A. SOURCES

- § 6:49 Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks
- § 6:50 Sources of law for artists' rights

#### B. RELATIONSHIPS

- § 6:51 Relationship between dealer and artist
- § 6:52 Relationship between purchaser and dealer

#### C. ART AUCTIONS

§ 6:53 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses

### D. "STOLEN" ARTWORKS

§ 6:54 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

# CHAPTER 7. CHINA, PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF

#### I. MEDIA LAW

### A. SOURCES

- § 7:1 Basic principles
- § 7:2 Constitutional sources
- § 7:3 Codified sources
- § 7:4 Case law sources

#### B. REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

- § 7:5 For publishing industry
- § 7:6 For broadcasting industry
- § 7:7 For online services
- § 7:8 Regulators and their core competencies
- § 7:9 Public sector in the media industry
- § 7:10 Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual states

# C. DEFAMATION

- § 7:11 Main sources of law
- § 7:12 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 7:13 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 7:14 Types of relief available
- § 7:15 Defenses available
- § 7:16 Time period for asserting claim

### D. INVASION OF PRIVACY

- § 7:17 Main sources of law
- § 7:18 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 7:19 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 7:20 Types of relief available
- § 7:21 Defenses available
- § 7:22 Time period for asserting claim

#### E. RIGHT OF PUBLICITY

- § 7:23 Main sources of law
- § 7:24 Protection of right of publicity after death
- § 7:25 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 7:26 Types of relief available
- § 7:27 Defenses available
- § 7:28 Time period for asserting claim

#### II. ADVERTISING LAW

#### A. SOURCES OF ADVERTISING LAW

- § 7:29 Basic principles
- § 7:30 Constitutional sources
- § 7:31 Codified sources
- § 7:32 Case law sources

#### B. FALSE ADVERTISING

- § 7:33 Main sources of law
- § 7:34 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 7:35 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 7:36 Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading
- § 7:37 Types of relief available
- § 7:38 Defenses available
- § 7:39 Evidence required to support advertising claims based on tests
- § 7:40 Time period for asserting claim

# C. THIRD PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING

- § 7:41 Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 7:42 Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 7:43 Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement

#### III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

# A. SOURCES

- § 7:44 Basic principles
- § 7:45 Constitutional sources

- § 7:46 Codified sources
- § 7:47 Case law sources

#### B. TYPES

§ 7:48 Legal matters characterized as entertainment law

#### IV. ART LAW

#### A. SOURCES

- § 7:49 Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks
- § 7:50 Sources of law for artists' rights

#### B. RELATIONSHIPS

- § 7:51 Relationship between dealer and artist
- § 7:52 Relationship between purchaser and dealer

#### C. ART AUCTIONS

§ 7:53 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses

### D. "STOLEN" ARTWORKS

§ 7:54 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

### CHAPTER 8. COLOMBIA

#### I. MEDIA LAW

# A. SOURCES

- § 8:1 Basic principles
- § 8:2 Constitutional sources
- § 8:3 Codified sources
- § 8:4 Case law sources

#### B. REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

- § 8:5 For publishing industry
- § 8:6 For broadcasting industry
- § 8:7 For online services
- § 8:8 Regulators and their core competencies
- § 8:9 Public sector in the media industry
- § 8:10 Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual states

#### C. DEFAMATION

§ 8:11 Main sources of law

§ 8:12	Definition and significant subdivisions
§ 8:13	Main factors or elements of claim
§ 8:14	Types of relief available
§ 8:15	Defenses available
§ 8:16	Time period for asserting claim
D.	INVASION OF PRIVACY
§ 8:17	Main sources of law
§ 8:18	Definition and significant subdivisions
§ 8:19	Main factors or elements of claim
§ 8:20	Types of relief available
§ 8:21	Defenses available
§ 8:22	Time period for asserting claim
E.	RIGHT OF PUBLICITY
§ 8:23	Main sources of law
§ 8:24	Protection of right of publicity after death
§ 8:25	Main factors or elements of claim
§ 8:26	Types of relief available
§ 8:27	Defenses available
§ 8:28	Time period for asserting claim
II. Al	DVERTISING LAW
A.	SOURCES OF ADVERTISING LAW
§ 8:29	Basic principles
§ 8:30	Constitutional sources
§ 8:31	Codified sources
§ 8:32	Case law sources
В.	FALSE ADVERTISING
§ 8:33	Main sources of law
§ 8:34	Definition and significant subdivisions
§ 8:35	Main factors or elements of claim
§ 8:36	Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading
§ 8:37	Types of relief available
§ 8:38	Defenses available
§ 8:39	Evidence required to support advertising claims based on tests

Time period for asserting claim

§ 8:40 xliv

# C. THIRD-PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING

- § 8:41 Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 8:42 Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 8:43 Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement

#### III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

#### A. SOURCES

- § 8:44 Basic principles
- § 8:45 Constitutional sources
- § 8:46 Codified sources
- § 8:47 Case law sources

#### B. TYPES

§ 8:48 Legal matters characterized as entertainment law

#### IV. ART LAW

### A. SOURCES

- § 8:49 Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks
- § 8:50 Sources of law for artists' rights

#### B. RELATIONSHIPS

- § 8:51 Relationship between dealer and artist
- § 8:52 Relationship between purchaser and dealer

#### C. ART AUCTIONS

- § 8:53 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses
  - D. "STOLEN" ART WORKS
- § 8:54 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

### CHAPTER 9. CZECH REPUBLIC

#### I. MEDIA LAW

# A. SOURCES

§ 9:1 Basic principles

§ 9:2 § 9:3	Constitutional sources Codified sources
§ 9:4	Case law sources
В	REGULATORY FRAMEWORK
§ 9:5 § 9:6 § 9:7 § 9:8 § 9:9 § 9:10	For publishing industry For broadcasting industry For online services Regulators and their core competencies Public sector in the media industry Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual states
C	. DEFAMATION
§ 9:11 § 9:12 § 9:13 § 9:14 § 9:15 § 9:16	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
D	. INVASION OF PRIVACY
\$ 9:17 \$ 9:18 \$ 9:19 \$ 9:20 \$ 9:21 \$ 9:22	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
E	. RIGHT OF PUBLICITY
§ 9:23 § 9:24 § 9:25 § 9:26 § 9:27 § 9:28	Main sources of law Protection of right of publicity after death Main factors or elements of claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
II. A	ADVERTISING LAW
A	. SOURCES OF ADVERTISING LAW
§ 9:29	Basic principles

xlvi

§ 9:29 § 9:30

Constitutional sources

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

§ 9:31	Codified sources
§ 9:32	Case law sources

_				
Ş	9:33	Main	sources	of law

§ 9:34 Definition and significant subdivisions

B. FALSE ADVERTISING

- § 9:35 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 9:36 Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading
- § 9:37 Types of relief available
- § 9:38 Defenses available
- § 9:39 Evidence required to support advertising claims based on tests
- § 9:40 Time period for asserting claim

# C. THIRD PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING

- § 9:41 Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 9:42 Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 9:43 Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement

#### III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

#### A. SOURCES

- § 9:44 Basic principles
- § 9:45 Constitutional sources
- § 9:46 Codified sources
- § 9:47 Case law sources

#### B. TYPES

§ 9:48 Legal matters characterized as entertainment law

#### IV. ART LAW

#### A. SOURCES

- § 9:49 Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks
- § 9:50 Sources of law for artists' rights

#### B. RELATIONSHIPS

§ 9:51 Relationship between dealer and artist

- § 9:52 Relationship between purchaser and dealer
  - C. ART AUCTIONS
- § 9:53 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses
  - D. "STOLEN" ARTWORKS
- § 9:54 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

### CHAPTER 10. DENMARK

#### I. MEDIA LAW

### A. SOURCES

- § 10:1 Basic principles
- § 10:2 Constitutional sources
- § 10:3 Codified sources
- § 10:4 Case law sources

#### B. REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

- § 10:5 For publishing industry
- § 10:6 For broadcasting industry
- § 10:7 For online services
- § 10:8 Regulators and their core competencies
- § 10:9 Public sector in the media industry
- § 10:10 Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual states

#### C. DEFAMATION

- § 10:11 Main sources of law
- § 10:12 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 10:13 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 10:14 Types of relief available
- § 10:15 Defenses available
- § 10:16 Time period for asserting claim

#### D. INVASION OF PRIVACY

- § 10:17 Main sources of law
- § 10:18 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 10:19 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 10:20 Types of relief available
- § 10:21 Defenses available
- § 10:22 Time period for asserting claim

xlviii

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

E.	RIGHT	OF	PUBLICITY

§ 10:23	Main sources of law
\$ 10.04	Donatastian of minlet of

- § 10:24 Protection of right of publicity after death
- § 10:25 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 10:26 Types of relief available
- § 10:27 Defenses available
- § 10:28 Time period for asserting claim

#### II. ADVERTISING LAW

### A. SOURCES OF ADVERTISING LAW

- § 10:29 Basic principles
- § 10:30 Constitutional sources
- § 10:31 Codified sources
- § 10:32 Case law sources

#### B. FALSE ADVERTISING

- § 10:33 Main sources of law
- § 10:34 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 10:35 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 10:36 Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading
- § 10:37 Types of relief available
- § 10:38 Defenses available
- $\S~10:39$  Evidence required to support advertising claims based on tests
- § 10:40 Time period for asserting claim

# C. THIRD PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING

- § 10:41 Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 10:42 Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 10:43 Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement

#### III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

### A. SOURCES

§ 10:44 Basic principles

	Constitutional sources
	Codified sources Case law sources
§ 10:47	Case law sources
В.	TYPES
§ 10:48	Legal matters characterized as entertainment law
IV. A	ART LAW
A.	SOURCES
	Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks Sources of law for artists' rights
В.	RELATIONSHIPS
	Relationship between dealer and artist Relationship between purchaser and dealer
C.	ART AUCTIONS
§ 10:53	Laws relating to auctions and auction houses
D.	"STOLEN" ARTWORKS
§ 10:54	Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks
CHA	PTER 11. ECUADOR
I. MI	EDIA LAW
A.	SOURCES
	Basic principles
	Constitutional sources Codified sources
	Cases or law sources
В.	REGULATORY FRAMEWORK
§ 11:5	Publishing industry
§ 11:6	Broadcasting industry
§ 11:7 § 11:8	Online services Regulators and their core competencies
§ 11.0 § 11:9	Public sector in the media industry
§ 11:10	Split legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual states
_	

Table of	CONTENTS
C.	DEFAMATION
§ 11:11 § 11:12 § 11:13 § 11:14 § 11:15	Main sources of the law Definitions and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of claims Types of relief available Defense available
§ 11:16	Time period for asserting the claim
D.	INVASION OF PRIVACY
\$ 11:17 \$ 11:18 \$ 11:19 \$ 11:20 \$ 11:21 \$ 11:22	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of a claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
E.	RIGHT OF PUBLICITY
\$ 11:23 \$ 11:24 \$ 11:25 \$ 11:26 \$ 11:27 \$ 11:28	Main sources Protection of right to publicity after death Main factors of the claim Types of relief available Defense available Time period for asserting the claim
II. AD	OVERTISING LAW
A.	SOURCES OF ADVERTISING LAW
§ 11:29 § 11:30 § 11:31 § 11:32	Basic principles Constitutional sources Codified sources Case law sources
В.	FALSE ADVERTISING

Б.	FALSE ADVERTISING
§ 11:33	Main sources of law
§ 11:34	Definitions and significant subdivisions
§ 11:35	Main factors or elements of the claim
§ 11:36	Examples of claims found false or misleading
	and claims found not false or misleading
§ 11:37	Types of relief available
§ 11:38	Defense available
§ 11:39	Evidence required to support claims against advertisement

- § 11:40 Time period for lodging claims
  - C. THIRD-PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS USED IN ADVERTISING
- § 11:41 Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without the party's authorization
- § 11:42 Permissibility of using another's copyrighted work in advertising without the owner's authorization
- § 11:43 Time period for lodging claims about trademark or copyright infringement

#### III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

- A. SOURCES
- § 11:44 Basic principles
- § 11:45 Constitutional sources
- § 11:46 Codified sources
- § 11:47 Case law sources
  - B. TYPES
- § 11:48 Legal matters regarding entertainment law

#### IV. ART LAW

- § 11:49 Main sources of law relating to the sale of artwork
  - A. RELATIONSHIPS
- § 11:50 Relationship between dealer and artist
- § 11:51 Relationship between purchaser and dealer
  - B. ART AUCTIONS
- § 11:52 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses
  - C. STOLEN ARTWORK
- § 11:53 Legal issues regarding stolen artwork

# CHAPTER 11A. ESTONIA

#### I. MEDIA LAW

- A. SOURCES
- § 11A:1 Basic principles

Š	11A:2	Constitutional	sources
_		~	

- § 11A:3 Codified sources
- § 11A:4 Case law sources

# B. REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

- § 11A:5 For publishing industry
- § 11A:6 For broadcasting industry
- § 11A:7 For online services
- § 11A:8 Regulators and their core competencies
- § 11A:9 Public sector in the media industry
- § 11A:10 Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual states

#### C. DEFAMATION

- § 11A:11 Main sources of law
- § 11A:12 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 11A:13 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 11A:14 Types of relief available
- § 11A:15 Defenses available
- § 11A:16 Time period for asserting claim

### D. INVASION OF PRIVACY

- § 11A:17 Main sources of law
- § 11A:18 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 11A:19 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 11A:20 Types of relief available
- § 11A:21 Defenses available
- § 11A:22 Time period for asserting claim

### E. RIGHT OF PUBLICITY

- § 11A:23 Main sources of law
- § 11A:24 Protection of right of publicity after death
- § 11A:25 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 11A:26 Types of relief available
- § 11A:27 Defenses available
- § 11A:28 Time period for asserting claim

#### II. ADVERTISING LAW

# A. SOURCES OF ADVERTISING LAW

§ 11A:29 Basic principles

§ 11A:31	Constitutional sources Codified sources Case law sources	
В.	FALSE ADVERTISING	
	Main sources of law	

- § 11A:34 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 11A:35 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 11A:36 Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading
- § 11A:37 Types of relief available
- Defenses available § 11A:38
- § 11A:39 Evidence required to support advertising claims based on tests
- Time period for asserting claim § 11A:40

# THIRD PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING

- § 11A:41 Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 11A:42 Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization
- Time period for asserting claim of trademark § 11A:43 infringement or copyright infringement

#### ENTERTAINMENT LAW III.

#### SOURCES

- § 11A:44 Basic principles
- § 11A:45 Constitutional sources
- § 11A:46 Codified sources
- § 11A:47 Case law sources

#### **TYPES** В.

§ 11A:48 Legal matters characterized as entertainment law

#### IV. ART LAW

#### SOURCES

§ 11A:49 Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks

	Ş	11A:50	Sources	of law	for	artists'	right
--	---	--------	---------	--------	-----	----------	-------

#### B. RELATIONSHIPS

- § 11A:51 Relationship between dealer and artist
  - C. ART AUCTIONS
- § 11A:52 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses
  - D. "STOLEN" ART WORKS
- § 11A:53 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

# CHAPTER 12. EUROPEAN UNION

#### I. MEDIA LAW

# A. SOURCES

- § 12:1 Basic principles
- § 12:2 Constitutional sources
- § 12:3 Codified sources
- § 12:4 Case law sources

#### B. REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

- § 12:5 For publishing industry
- § 12:6 For broadcasting industry
- § 12:7 For online services
- § 12:8 Regulators and their core competencies
- § 12:9 Public sector in the media industry
- § 12:10 Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual states

#### C. DEFAMATION

- § 12:11 Main sources of law
- § 12:12 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 12:13 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 12:14 Types of relief available
- § 12:15 Defenses available
- § 12:16 Time period for asserting claim

# D. INVASION OF PRIVACY

- § 12:17 Main sources of law
- § 12:18 Definition and significant subdivisions

§	12:19	Main factors or elements of claim
	12:20	Types of relief available
	12:21	Defenses available
§	12:22	Time period for asserting claim
	E.	RIGHT OF PUBLICITY
§	12:23	Main sources of law
§	12:24	Protection of right of publicity after death
§	12:25	Main factors or elements of claim
§	12:26	Types of relief available
§	12:27	Defenses available
§	12:28	Time period for asserting claim
Ι	I. AI	OVERTISING LAW
	A.	SOURCES OF ADVERTISING LAW
§	12:29	Basic principles
§	12:30	Constitutional sources
§	12:31	Codified sources
§	12:32	Case law sources
	В.	FALSE ADVERTISING
§	12:33	Main sources of law
§	12:34	Definition and significant subdivisions
§	12:35	Main factors or elements of claim
§	12:36	Examples of claims found to be misleading and claims found not to be misleading
§	12:37	Types of relief available
§	12:38	Defenses available
§	12:39	Evidence required to support advertising claims based on tests
§	12:40	Time period for asserting claim
	C.	THIRD PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING
§	12:41	Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization
§	12:42	Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization
§	12:43	Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

### III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

A. SOURCES	•		$\sim$ 1	٦.	т	т:	$\sim$	$\alpha$	A .
		н,,		۲.۱	ır	ı	U	2	Α.

- § 12:44 Basic principles
- § 12:45 Constitutional sources
- § 12:46 Codified sources
- § 12:47 Case law sources

#### B. TYPES

§ 12:48 Legal matters characterized as entertainment law

#### IV. ART LAW

### A. SOURCES

- § 12:49 Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks
- § 12:50 Sources of law for artists' rights

#### B. RELATIONSHIPS

- § 12:51 Relationship between dealer and artist
- § 12:52 Relationship between purchaser and dealer

#### C. ART AUCTIONS

- § 12:53 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses
  - D. "STOLEN" ARTWORKS
- § 12:54 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

# CHAPTER 12A. FINLAND

#### I. MEDIA LAW

#### A. SOURCES

- § 12A:1 Basic principles
- § 12A:2 Constitutional sources
- § 12A:3 Codified sources
- § 12A:4 Case law sources

#### B. REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

- § 12A:5 For publishing industry
- § 12A:6 For broadcasting industry
- § 12A:7 For online services

§ 12A:8 § 12A:9 § 12A:10	Regulators and their core competences Public sector in the media industry Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual states
C.	DEFAMATION
\$ 12A:11 \$ 12A:12 \$ 12A:13 \$ 12A:14 \$ 12A:15 \$ 12A:16	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
D.	INVASION OF PRIVACY
\$ 12A:17 \$ 12A:18 \$ 12A:19 \$ 12A:20 \$ 12A:21 \$ 12A:22	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
E.	RIGHT OF PUBLICITY
\$ 12A:23 \$ 12A:24 \$ 12A:25 \$ 12A:26 \$ 12A:27 \$ 12A:28	Main sources of law Protection of right of publicity after death Main factors or elements of claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
II. ADVERTISING LAW	
A.	SOURCES
§ 12A:29 § 12A:30 § 12A:31 § 12A:32	Basic Principles Constitutional sources Codified sources Case law sources

# B. FALSE ADVERTISING

§ 12A:33 Main sources of law § 12A:34

Definition and significant subdivisions

§ 12A:35 Main factors or elements of claim

lviii

§ 12A:40

§ 12A:36 Examples of claims found false or misleading and of claims not found false or misleading
§ 12A:37 Types of relief available
§ 12A:38 Defenses available
§ 12A:39 Evidence required to support advertising claims based on tests

Time period for asserting claim

# C. THIRD PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING

- § 12A:41 Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 12A:42 Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 12A:43 Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement

#### III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

#### A. SOURCES

- § 12A:44 Basic principles
- § 12A:45 Constitutional sources
- § 12A:46 Codified sources
- § 12A:47 Case law sources

#### B. TYPES

§ 12A:48 Legal matters characterized as entertainment law

#### IV. ART LAW

#### A. SOURCES

- § 12A:49 Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks
- § 12A:50 Sources of law for artists' rights

#### B. RELATIONSHIPS

- § 12A:51 Relationship between dealer and artist
- § 12A:52 Relationship between purchaser and dealer

#### C. ART AUCTIONS

§ 12A:53 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses

### D. "STOLEN" ARTWORKS

§ 12A:54 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

### CHAPTER 13. FRANCE

#### I. MEDIA LAW

#### A. SOURCES

- § 13:1 Basic principles
- § 13:2 Constitutional sources
- § 13:3 Codified sources
- § 13:4 Case law sources

# B. REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

- § 13:5 For publishing industry
- § 13:6 For broadcasting industry
- § 13:7 For online services
- § 13:8 Regulators and their core competencies
- § 13:9 Public sector in the media industry
- § 13:10 Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual states

#### C. DEFAMATION

- § 13:11 Main sources of law
- § 13:12 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 13:13 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 13:14 Types of relief available
- § 13:15 Defenses available
- § 13:16 Time period for asserting claim

# D. INVASION OF PRIVACY

- § 13:17 Main sources of law
- § 13:18 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 13:19 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 13:20 Types of relief available
- § 13:21 Defenses available
- § 13:22 Time period for asserting claim

#### E. RIGHT OF PUBLICITY

§ 13:23 Main sources of law

§ 13:46

§ 13:47

Codified sources

Case law sources

§ 13:24	Protection of right of publicity after death
§ 13:25	Main factors or elements of claim
§ 13:26	Types of relief available
§ 13:27	Defenses available
§ 13:28	Time period for asserting claim
II. ADVERTISING LAW	
A.	SOURCES OF ADVERTISING LAW
§ 13:29	Basic principles
§ 13:30	Constitutional sources
§ 13:31	Codified sources
§ 13:32	Case law sources
В.	FALSE ADVERTISING
§ 13:33	Main sources of law
§ 13:34	Definition and significant subdivisions
§ 13:35	Main factors or elements of claim
§ 13:36	Examples of claims found false or misleading
\$ 10.07	and claims found not false or misleading
§ 13:37 § 13:38	Types of relief available Defenses available
§ 13:39	Evidence required to support advertising claims
8 10.09	based on tests
§ 13:40	Time period for asserting claim
C.	THIRD PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING
§ 13:41	Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization
§ 13:42	Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization
§ 13:43	Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement
III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW	
A.	SOURCES
§ 13:44	Basic principles
§ 13:45	Constitutional sources

#### B. TYPES

§ 13:48 Legal matters characterized as entertainment law

# IV. ART LAW

#### A. SOURCES

- § 13:49 Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks
- § 13:50 Sources of law for artists' rights

## B. RELATIONSHIPS

- § 13:51 Relationship between dealer and artist
- § 13:52 Relationship between purchaser and dealer

#### C. ART AUCTIONS

- § 13:53 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses
  - D. "STOLEN" ARTWORKS
- § 13:54 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

# CHAPTER 14. GERMANY

#### I. MEDIA LAW

#### A. SOURCES

- § 14:1 Basic principles
- § 14:2 Constitutional sources
- § 14:3 Codified sources
- § 14:4 Case law sources

#### B. REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

- § 14:5 For publishing industry
- § 14:6 For broadcasting industry
- § 14:7 For online services
- § 14:8 Regulators and their core competencies
- § 14:9 Public sector in the media industry
- § 14:10 Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual states

#### C. DEFAMATION

§ 14:11 Main sources of law

lxii

TIIDEE OI	CONTENTS
§ 14:12	Definition and significant subdivisions
§ 14:13	Main factors or elements of claim
§ 14:14	Types of relief available
§ 14:15	Defenses available
§ 14:16	Time period for asserting claim
5 14.10	Time period for asserting claim
D.	INVASION OF PRIVACY
§ 14:17	Main sources of law
§ 14:18	Definition and significant subdivisions
§ 14:19	Main factors or elements of claim
$\S 14:20$	Types of relief available
§ 14:21	Defenses available
§ 14:22	Time period for asserting claim
E.	RIGHT OF PUBLICITY
§ 14:23	Main sources of law
$\S 14:24$	Protection of right of publicity after death
$\S 14:25$	Main factors or elements of claim
§ 14:26	Types of relief available
$\S 14:27$	Defenses available
§ 14:28	Time period for asserting claim
II. AD	VERTISING LAW
A.	SOURCES OF ADVERTISING LAW
§ 14:29	Basic principles
§ 14:30	Constitutional sources
§ 14:31	Codified sources
§ 14:32	Case law sources
0	
	FALSE ADVERTISING
§ 14:33	Main sources of law
§ 14:34	Definition and significant subdivisions
§ 14:35	Main factors or elements of claim
§ 14:36	Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading
§ 14:37	Types of relief available
§ 14:38	Defenses available
§ 14:39	Evidence required to support advertising claims
8 14.00	based on tests
§ 14:40	Time period for asserting claim
C.	THIRD PARTY TRADEMARKS AND

§ 14:41 Permissibility of using another party's

## IENT LAW

	Media, Advertising, & Entertainm
	trademark in advertising without that party's authorization
§ 14:42	Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization
§ 14:43	Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement
III. E	NTERTAINMENT LAW
A.	SOURCES
§ 14:44 § 14:45 § 14:46	Basic principles Constitutional sources Codified sources

#### В. **TYPES**

§ 14:48 Legal matters characterized as entertainment

## IV. ART LAW

§ 14:47

#### SOURCES

- § 14:49 Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks
- § 14:50 Sources of law for artists' rights

#### В. RELATIONSHIPS

Case law sources

- § 14:51 Relationship between dealer and artist
- § 14:52 Relationship between purchaser and dealer

#### C. ART AUCTIONS

- § 14:53 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses
  - "STOLEN" ARTWORKS
- § 14:54 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

## CHAPTER 14A. GREECE

## **MEDIA LAW**

#### SOURCES A.

- § 14A:1 Basic principles
- § 14A:2 Constitutional sources

lxiv

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

§ 14A:3	Codified sources
§ 14A:4	Case law sources

## B. REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

§ 14A:5	For	the	pub!	lishin	g	ind	lustry
0 1 4 4 0	173	1	1	. •		1	

- § 14A:6 For broadcasting industry
- § 14A:7 For online services
- § 14A:8 Regulators and their core competencies
- § 14A:9 Public sector in the media industry
- § 14A:10 Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual states

#### C. DEFAMATION

- § 14A:11 Main sources of law
- § 14A:12 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 14A:13 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 14A:14 Types of relief available
- § 14A:15 Defenses available
- § 14A:16 Time period for asserting claim

#### D. INVASION OF PRIVACY

- § 14A:17 Main sources of law
- § 14A:18 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 14A:19 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 14A:20 Types of relief available
- § 14A:21 Defenses available
- § 14A:22 Time period for asserting claim

### E. RIGHT OF PUBLICITY

- § 14A:23 Main sources of law
- § 14A:24 Protection of right of publicity after death
- § 14A:25 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 14A:26 Types of relief available
- § 14A:27 Defenses available
- § 14A:28 Time period for asserting claim

#### II. ADVERTISING LAW

## A. SOURCES OF ADVERTISING LAW

- § 14A:29 Basic principles
- § 14A:30 Constitutional sources

_	Codified sources Case law sources
В.	FALSE ADVERTISING
§ 14A:33	Main sources of law
§ 14A:34	Definition and significant subdivisions
3 1 1 1 1 . 25	Main factors or alamonts of alaim

- § 14A:36 Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading
- § 14A:37 Types of relief available
- § 14A:38 Defenses available
- § 14A:39 Evidence required to support advertising claims based on tests
- § 14A:40 Time period for asserting claim

# C. THIRD PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING

- § 14A:41 Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 14A:42 Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 14A:43 Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement

#### III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

## A. SOURCES

- § 14A:44 Basic principles
- § 14A:45 Constitutional sources
- § 14A:46 Codified sources
- § 14A:47 Case law sources

#### B. TYPES

§ 14A:48 Legal matters characterized as entertainment law

#### IV. ART LAW

#### A. SOURCES

§ 14A:49 Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks

lxvi

8	14A:50	Sources	of law	for	artists'	rights

#### B. RELATIONSHIPS

- § 14A:51 Relationship between dealer and artist
- § 14A:52 Relationship between purchaser and dealer

## C. ART AUCTIONS

- § 14A:53 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses
  - D. "STOLEN" ARTWORKS
- § 14A:54 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

## **CHAPTER 15. HUNGARY**

#### I. MEDIA LAW

### A. SOURCES

- § 15:1 Basic principles
- § 15:2 Constitutional sources
- § 15:3 Codified sources
- § 15:4 Case law sources

#### B. REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

- § 15:5 For publishing industry
- § 15:6 For broadcasting industry
- § 15:7 For online services
- § 15:8 Regulators and their core competencies
- § 15:9 Public sector in the media industry
- § 15:10 Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual states

## C. DEFAMATION

- § 15:11 Main sources of law
- § 15:12 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 15:13 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 15:14 Types of relief available
- § 15:15 Defenses available
- § 15:16 Time period for asserting claim

### D. INVASION OF PRIVACY

§ 15:17 Main sources of law

\$ 15:18 \$ 15:19 \$ 15:20 \$ 15:21 \$ 15:22	Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
E.	RIGHT OF PUBLICITY
\$ 15:23 \$ 15:24 \$ 15:25 \$ 15:26 \$ 15:27 \$ 15:28	Main sources of law Protection of right of publicity after death Main factors or elements of claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
II. AD	OVERTISING LAW
A.	SOURCES OF ADVERTISING LAW
§ 15:29 § 15:30 § 15:31 § 15:32	Basic principles Constitutional sources Codified sources Case law sources
В.	FALSE ADVERTISING
\$ 15:33 \$ 15:34 \$ 15:35 \$ 15:36 \$ 15:37 \$ 15:38	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of claim Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading Types of relief available Defenses available
§ 15:39	Evidence required to support advertising claims based on tests
§ 15:40 C.	Time period for asserting claim  THIRD PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING
§ 15:41	Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization
§ 15:42	Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization
§ 15:43	Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement

lxviii

## III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

Λ.	97	71.	$\mathbf{D}_{I}$	$\neg \mathbf{r}$	ים
A.	SI	ノし	$^{\prime}\mathrm{R}$	$\cup \mathbf{L}$	$^{1}$

- § 15:44 Basic principles
- § 15:45 Constitutional sources
- § 15:46 Codified sources
- § 15:47 Case law sources

#### B. TYPES

§ 15:48 Legal matters characterized as entertainment law

## IV. ART LAW

## A. SOURCES

- § 15:49 Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks
- § 15:50 Sources of law for artists' rights

#### B. RELATIONSHIPS

- § 15:51 Relationship between dealer and artist
- § 15:52 Relationship between purchaser and dealer

#### C. ART AUCTIONS

- § 15:53 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses
  - D. "STOLEN" ARTWORKS
- § 15:54 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

## CHAPTER 16. INDIA

#### I. MEDIA LAW

## A. SOURCES

- § 16:1 Basic principles
- § 16:2 Constitutional sources
- § 16:3 Codified sources
- § 16:4 Case law sources

#### B. REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

- § 16:5 For publishing industry
- § 16:6 For broadcasting industry
- § 16:7 For online services

§ 16:8 § 16:9 § 16:10	Regulators and their core competencies Public sector in the media industry Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual states
C.	DEFAMATION
\$ 16:11 \$ 16:12 \$ 16:13 \$ 16:14 \$ 16:15 \$ 16:16	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
D.	INVASION OF PRIVACY
\$ 16:17 \$ 16:18 \$ 16:19 \$ 16:20 \$ 16:21 \$ 16:22	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
E.	RIGHT OF PUBLICITY
\$ 16:23 \$ 16:24 \$ 16:25 \$ 16:26 \$ 16:27 \$ 16:28	Main sources of law Protection of right of publicity after death Main factors or elements of claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
II. AD	VERTISING LAW
A.	SOURCES OF ADVERTISING LAW
§ 16:29 § 16:30 § 16:31 § 16:32	Basic principles Constitutional sources Codified sources Case law sources
В.	FALSE ADVERTISING
§ 16:33 § 16:34 § 16:35 § 16:36	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of claim Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading
lxx	

- § 16:37 Types of relief available
  § 16:38 Defenses available
  § 16:39 Evidence required to support advertising claims based on tests
- § 16:40 Time period for asserting claim

# C. THIRD PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING

- § 16:41 Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 16:42 Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 16:43 Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement

### III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

#### A. SOURCES

- § 16:44 Basic principles
- § 16:45 Constitutional sources
- § 16:46 Codified sources
- § 16:47 Case law sources

#### B. TYPES

§ 16:48 Legal matters characterized as entertainment

## IV. ART LAW

#### A. SOURCES

- § 16:49 Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks
- § 16:50 Sources of law for artists' rights
- § 16:51 Relationship between dealer and artist
- § 16:52 Relationship between purchaser and dealer

#### C. ART AUCTIONS

§ 16:53 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses

## D. "STOLEN" ART WORKS

§ 16:54 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

## CHAPTER 17. IRELAND

T	TA	/ETA1		T	A WW7
1.	- 17	ИΗ	DIA	- 14	ΑW

A.	SOURCES
Α.	ついし れいたつ

0 4 1 4	ъ.			
§ 17:1	Basic	prin	cin	les

- § 17:1 Basic principles § 17:2 Constitutional sources
- § 17:3 Codified sources
- § 17:4 Case law sources

#### B. REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

- § 17:5 For publishing industry
- § 17:6 For broadcasting industry
- § 17:7 For online services
- § 17:8 Regulators and their core competencies
- § 17:9 Public sector in the media industry
- Split of legislative/regulatory authority between § 17:10 the federal government and individual states

#### C. DEFAMATION

- § 17:11 Main sources of law
- § 17:12 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 17:13 Main factors or elements of claim
- \$ 17:14 Types of relief available
- § 17:15 Defenses available
- § 17:16 Time period for asserting claim

### INVASION OF PRIVACY

- § 17:17 Main sources of law
- § 17:18 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 17:19 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 17:20 Types of relief available
- § 17:21 Defenses available
- § 17:22 Time period for asserting claim

#### RIGHT OF PUBLICITY E.

- § 17:23 Main sources of law
- Protection of right of publicity after death § 17:24
- Main factors or elements of claim § 17:25
- § 17:26 Types of relief available
- § 17:27 Defenses available
- § 17:28 Time period for asserting claim

lxxii

§ 17:32

## II. ADVERTISING LAW

	A.	SOURCES	OF	ADVERTISI	١G	LAW
--	----	---------	----	-----------	----	-----

§ 17:29	Basic principles
§ 17:30	Constitutional sources
§ 17:31	Codified sources

# 32 Case law sourcesB. FALSE ADVERTISING

Ş	17:33	Main	sources	of law

- § 17:34 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 17:35 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 17:36 Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading
- § 17:37 Types of relief available
- § 17:38 Defenses available
- § 17:39 Evidence required to support advertising claims based on tests
- § 17:40 Time period for asserting claim

# C. THIRD PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING

- § 17:41 Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 17:42 Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 17:43 Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement

#### III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

#### A. SOURCES

- § 17:44 Basic principles
- § 17:45 Constitutional sources
- § 17:46 Codified sources
- § 17:47 Case law sources

#### B. TYPES

§ 17:48 Legal matters characterized as entertainment law

## IV. ART LAW

A .	$\alpha$		T T	$\mathbf{n}$	$\sim$	
Α.	<u> </u>	( )		ĸ	ויו	ES
┌┓.	1 1	`'	. ,		. , ,	

- § 17:49 Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks
- § 17:50 Sources of law for artists' rights

#### B. RELATIONSHIPS

- § 17:51 Relationship between dealer and artist
- § 17:52 Relationship between purchaser and dealer

#### C. ART AUCTIONS

- § 17:53 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses
  - D. "STOLEN" ART WORKS
- § 17:54 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

## CHAPTER 18. ISRAEL

#### I. MEDIA LAW

#### A. SOURCES

- § 18:1 Basic principles
- § 18:2 Constitutional sources
- § 18:3 Codified sources
- § 18:4 Case law sources

## B. REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

- § 18:5 For publishing industry
- § 18:6 For broadcasting industry
- § 18:7 For online services
- § 18:8 Regulators and their core competencies
- § 18:9 Public sector in the media industry
- § 18:10 Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual states

#### C. DEFAMATION

- § 18:11 Main sources of law
- § 18:12 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 18:13 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 18:14 Types of relief available
- § 18:15 Defenses available

lxxiv

Time period for asserting claim

INVASION OF PRIVACY

§ 18:16

D.

§ 18:17 § 18:18 § 18:19 § 18:20 § 18:21 § 18:22	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
E.	RIGHT OF PUBLICITY
§ 18:23 § 18:24 § 18:25 § 18:26 § 18:27 § 18:28	Main sources of law Protection of right of publicity after death Main factors or elements of claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
II. AD	OVERTISING LAW
A.	SOURCES OF ADVERTISING LAW
§ 18:29 § 18:30 § 18:31 § 18:32	Basic principles Constitutional sources Codified sources Case law sources
В.	FALSE ADVERTISING
\$ 18:33 \$ 18:34 \$ 18:35 \$ 18:36 \$ 18:37 \$ 18:38	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of claim Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading Types of relief available Defenses available
§ 18:39 § 18:40	Evidence required to support advertising claims based on tests Time period for asserting claim
C.	THIRD PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING
§ 18:41	Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization

lxxv

§ 18:42 Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization
§ 18:43 Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement

#### III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

#### A. SOURCES

- § 18:44 Basic principles
- § 18:45 Constitutional sources
- § 18:46 Codified sources
- § 18:47 Case law sources

#### B. TYPES

§ 18:48 Legal matters characterized as entertainment law

#### IV. ART LAW

#### A. SOURCES

- § 18:49 Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks
- § 18:50 Sources of law for artists' rights

#### B. RELATIONSHIPS

- § 18:51 Relationship between dealer and artist
- § 18:52 Relationship between purchaser and dealer

#### C. ART AUCTIONS

- § 18:53 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses
  - D. "STOLEN" ARTWORKS
- § 18:54 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

## CHAPTER 19. ITALY

#### I. MEDIA LAW

#### A. SOURCES

- § 19:1 Basic principles
- § 19:2 Constitutional sources
- § 19:3 Codified sources

lxxvi

8	19:4	Case	law	sources

R	BECIII	<b>ATORV</b>	FRAMEWORK	7
D.	REGUL	$A \cup D \cup I$	T LAME W ULT	1

§ 19:5	For publishing industry
§ 19:6	For broadcasting industry
§ 19:7	For online services
§ 19:8	Regulators and their core competencies
§ 19:9	Public sector in the media industry
§ 19:10	Split of legislative/regulatory authority between
	the federal government and individual states

## C. DEFAMATION

§ 19:11	Main sources of law
§ 19:12	Definition and significant subdivisions
§ 19:13	Main factors or elements of claim
§ 19:14	Types of relief available

§ 19:15 Defenses available

§ 19:16 Time period for asserting claim

## D. INVASION OF PRIVACY

§ 19:17	Main sources of law
§ 19:18	Definition and significant subdivisions
§ 19:19	Main factors or elements of claim
§ 19:20	Types of relief available
§ 19:21	Defenses available
§ 19:22	Time period for asserting claim

## E. RIGHT OF PUBLICITY

§ 19:23	Main sources of law
§ 19:24	Protection of right of publicity after death
§ 19:25	Main factors or elements of claim
§ 19:26	Types of relief available
§ 19:27	Defenses available
§ 19:28	Time period for asserting claim

## II. ADVERTISING LAW

## A. SOURCES OF ADVERTISING LAW

§ 19:29	Basic principles
§ 19:30	Constitutional sources
§ 19:31	Codified sources
§ 19:32	Case law sources

#### B. FALSE ADVERTISING

§:	19:33	Main	sources	of law
----	-------	------	---------	--------

- § 19:34 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 19:35 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 19:36 Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading
- § 19:37 Types of relief available
- § 19:38 Defenses available
- § 19:39 Evidence required to support advertising claims based on tests
- § 19:40 Time period for asserting claim

# C. THIRD PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING

- § 19:41 Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 19:42 Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 19:43 Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement

#### III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

## A. SOURCES

- § 19:44 Basic principles
- § 19:45 Constitutional sources
- § 19:46 Codified sources
- § 19:47 Case law sources

## B. TYPES

§ 19:48 Legal matters characterized as entertainment law

### IV. ART LAW

#### A. SOURCES

- § 19:49 Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks
- § 19:50 Sources of law for artists' rights

### B. RELATIONSHIPS

§ 19:51 Relationship between dealer and artist

lxxviii

- § 19:52 Relationship between purchaser and dealer
  - C. ART AUCTIONS
- § 19:53 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses
  - D. "STOLEN" ART WORKS
- § 19:54 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

## CHAPTER 20. JAPAN

#### I. MEDIA LAW

### A. SOURCES

- § 20:1 Basic principles
- § 20:2 Constitutional sources
- § 20:3 Codified sources
- § 20:4 Case law sources

#### B. REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

- § 20:5 For publishing industry
- § 20:6 For broadcasting industry
- § 20:7 For online services
- § 20:8 Regulators and their core competencies
- § 20:9 Public sector in the media industry
- § 20:10 Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual states

#### C. DEFAMATION

- § 20:11 Main sources of law
- § 20:12 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 20:13 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 20:14 Types of relief available
- § 20:15 Defenses available
- § 20:16 Time period for asserting claim

#### D. INVASION OF PRIVACY

- § 20:17 Main sources of law
- § 20:18 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 20:19 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 20:20 Types of relief available
- § 20:21 Defenses available
- § 20:22 Time period for asserting claim

#### E. RIGHT OF PUBLICITY

- § 20:23 Main sources of law
- § 20:24 Protection of right of publicity after death
- § 20:25 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 20:26 Types of relief available
- § 20:27 Defenses available
- § 20:28 Time period for asserting claim

#### II. ADVERTISING LAW

#### A. SOURCES OF ADVERTISING LAW

- § 20:29 Basic principles
- § 20:30 Constitutional sources
- § 20:31 Codified sources
- § 20:32 Case law sources

#### B. FALSE ADVERTISING

- § 20:33 Main sources of law
- § 20:34 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 20:35 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 20:36 Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading
- § 20:37 Types of relief available
- § 20:38 Defenses available
- § 20:39 Evidence required to support advertising claims based on tests
- § 20:40 Time period for asserting claim

# C. THIRD PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING

- § 20:41 Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 20:42 Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 20:43 Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement

### III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

### A. SOURCES

§ 20:44 Basic principles

lxxx

$\S 20:45$	Constitutional sources
8 20.46	Codified sources

§ 20:47 Case law sources

## B. TYPES

 $\$  20:48 Legal matters characterized as entertainment law

#### IV. ART LAW

#### A. SOURCES

- § 20:49 Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks
- § 20:50 Sources of law for artists' rights

#### B. RELATIONSHIPS

- § 20:51 Relationship between dealer and artist
- § 20:52 Relationship between purchaser and dealer

#### C. ART AUCTIONS

§ 20:53 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses

## D. "STOLEN" ARTWORKS

§ 20:54 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

## CHAPTER 21. KOREA

#### I. MEDIA LAW

## A. SOURCES

- § 21:1 Basic principles
- § 21:2 Constitutional sources
- § 21:3 Codified sources
- § 21:4 Case law sources

### B. REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

- § 21:5 For publishing industry
- § 21:6 For broadcasting industry
- § 21:7 For online services
- § 21:8 Regulators and their core competencies
- § 21:9 Public sector in the media industry
- § 21:10 Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual states

lxxxi

C.	DEFAMATION
\$ 21:11 \$ 21:12 \$ 21:13 \$ 21:14 \$ 21:15 \$ 21:16	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of claims Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
D.	INVASION OF PRIVACY
\$ 21:17 \$ 21:18 \$ 21:19 \$ 21:20 \$ 21:21 \$ 21:22	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
E.	RIGHT OF PUBLICITY
\$ 21:23 \$ 21:24 \$ 21:25 \$ 21:26 \$ 21:27 \$ 21:28	Main sources of law Protection of right of publicity after death Main factors or elements of claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
II. AD	VERTISING LAW
A.	SOURCES OF ADVERTISING LAW
§ 21:29 § 21:30 § 21:31 § 21:32	Basic principles Constitutional sources Codified sources Case law sources
В.	FALSE ADVERTISING
\$ 21:33 \$ 21:34 \$ 21:35 \$ 21:36 \$ 21:37	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of claim Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading Types of relief available
§ 21:38	Defenses available

Evidence required to support advertising claims based on tests

lxxxii

 $\S~21:39$ 

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

- § 21:40 Time period for asserting claim
- § 21:41 Recognition of Damages Amount

# C. THIRD-PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING

- § 21:42 Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 21:43 Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 21:44 Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement

## III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

### A. SOURCES

- § 21:45 Basic principles
- § 21:46 Constitutional sources
- § 21:47 Codified sources
- § 21:48 Case law sources

## B. TYPES

§ 21:49 Legal matters characterized as entertainment law

#### IV. ART LAW

## A. SOURCES

- § 21:50 Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks
- § 21:51 Sources of law for artists' rights

#### B. RELATIONSHIPS

- § 21:52 Relationship between dealer and artist
- § 21:53 Relationship between purchaser and dealer
- § 21:54 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses

## C. "STOLEN" ARTWORKS

§ 21:55 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

## **CHAPTER 21A. LATVIA**

T		T A 1	F A WW7
	MED	1 A I	. A W

	$\sim$	$\sim$	<b>T</b> 7		~	$\neg$
Λ	<u>_</u>	( )		R	( '	₽,€
Λ.	יכא	v	U	$\mathbf{I}$	U.	ES

0 0 1 4 1	ъ.	•	• 7	
2 2 1 2 1 2 1	Rogio	nnin	ain	00
§ 21A:1	Basic	DILL	CID	100

- Basic principles Constitutional sources § 21A:2
- Codified sources § 21A:3
- § 21A:4 Case law sources

#### REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

- § 21A:5 For publishing industry
- § 21A:6 For broadcasting industry
- § 21A:7 For on-line services
- § 21A:8 Regulators and their core competencies
- Public sector in the media industry § 21A:9
- Split of legislative/regulatory authority § 21A:10 between the federal government and individual states

#### C. DEFAMATION

- § 21A:11 Main sources of law
- § 21A:12 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 21A:13 Main factors or elements of claim
- Types of relief available § 21A:14
- § 21A:15 Defenses available
- § 21A:16 Time period for asserting claim

#### INVASION OF PRIVACY D.

- § 21A:17 Main sources of law
- § 21A:18 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 21A:19 Main factors or elements of claim
- Types of relief available § 21A:20
- § 21A:21 Defenses available
- § 21A:22 Time period for asserting claim

#### E. RIGHT OF PUBLICITY

- § 21A:23 Main sources of law
- Protection of right of publicity after death § 21A:24
- § 21A:25 Main factors or elements of claim
- Types of relief available § 21A:26
- § 21A:27 Defenses available

lxxxiv

§ 21A:28 Time period for asserting claim

#### II. ADVERTISING LAW

Δ	SOI	IRCES	OF	$\Delta$ DVE:	RTISING	T	. Δ \λ7

g 21A.25 Dasic principles	§ 21A:29	Basic	principle
---------------------------	----------	-------	-----------

- § 21A:30 Constitutional sources
- § 21A:31 Codified sources
- § 21A:32 Case law sources

#### B. FALSE ADVERTISING

- § 21A:33 Main sources of law
- § 21A:34 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 21A:35 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 21A:36 Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading
- § 21A:37 Types of relief available
- § 21A:38 Defenses available
- § 21A:39 Evidence required to support advertising claims based on tests
- § 21A:40 Time period for asserting claim

# C. THIRD PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING

- § 21A:41 Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 21A:42 Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 21A:43 Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement

#### III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

#### A. SOURCES

- § 21A:44 Basic principles
- § 21A:45 Constitutional sources
- § 21A:46 Codified sources
- § 21A:47 Case law sources

#### B. TYPES

§ 21A:48 Legal matters characterized as entertainment law

lxxxv

#### IV. ART LAW

A	$\sim$	<u>_</u>	T T		$\sim$ 1	
Α.	<u> </u>	1		RΙ	١,١	ES
<b>~</b> .	17			1.1	, ,	כוויו

- § 21A:49 Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks
- § 21A:50 Sources of law for artists' rights

### B. RELATIONSHIPS

- § 21A:51 Relationship between dealer and artist
- § 21A:52 Relationship between purchaser and dealer

### C. ART AUCTIONS

- § 21A:53 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses
  - D. "STOLEN" ART WORKS
- § 21A:54 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

## Volume 2

## **CHAPTER 21B. LITHUANIA**

#### I. MEDIA LAW

## A. SOURCES

- § 21B:1 Basic principles
- § 21B:2 Constitutional sources
- § 21B:3 Codified sources
- § 21B:4 Case law sources

#### B. REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

- § 21B:5 For publishing industry
- § 21B:6 For broadcasting industry
- § 21B:7 For online services
- § 21B:8 Regulators and their core competencies
- § 21B:9 Public sector in the media industry
- § 21B:10 Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual states

### C. DEFAMATION

§ 21B:11 Main sources of law

lxxxvi

I ABLE OF	CONTENTS
§ 21B:12 § 21B:13 § 21B:14 § 21B:15 § 21B:16	Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
D.	INVASION OF PRIVACY
\$ 21B:17 \$ 21B:18 \$ 21B:19 \$ 21B:20 \$ 21B:21 \$ 21B:22	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
E.	RIGHT OF PUBLICITY
\$ 21B:23 \$ 21B:24 \$ 21B:25 \$ 21B:26 \$ 21B:27 \$ 21B:28	Main sources of law Protection of right of publicity after death Main factors or elements of claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
II. AD	VERTISING LAW
A.	SOURCES OF ADVERTISING LAW
§ 21B:29 § 21B:30 § 21B:31 § 21B:32	Basic principles Constitutional sources Codified sources Case law sources
В.	FALSE ADVERTISING
§ 21B:33 § 21B:34	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions
§ 21B:35 § 21B:36 § 21B:37	Main factors or elements of claim Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading Types of relief available
§ 21B:36	Main factors or elements of claim Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading

# C. THIRD PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING

§ 21B:41 Permissibility of using another party's

- \$ 21B:43 trademark in advertising without that party's authorization

  \$ 21B:42 Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization

  \$ 21B:43 Time period for asserting claim of trademark
- § 21B:43 Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement

## III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

#### A. SOURCES

- § 21B:44 Basic principles
- § 21B:45 Constitutional sources
- § 21B:46 Codified sources
- § 21B:47 Case law sources

#### B. TYPES

§ 21B:48 Legal matters characterized as entertainment law

## IV. ART LAW

#### A. SOURCES

- § 21B:49 Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks
- § 21B:50 Sources of law for artists' rights

#### B. RELATIONSHIPS

- § 21B:51 Relationship between dealer and artist
- § 21B:52 Relationship between purchaser and dealer

## C. ART AUCTIONS

- § 21B:53 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses
  - D. "STOLEN" ART WORKS
- § 21B:54 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

## CHAPTER 22. LUXEMBOURG

## I. MEDIA LAW

#### A. SOURCES

§ 22:1 Basic principles

lxxxviii

§ 22:29

 $\S 22:30$ 

Basic principles

Constitutional sources

§ 22:2 § 22:3 § 22:4	Constitutional sources Codified sources Case law sources
В.	REGULATORY FRAMEWORK
§ 22:5 § 22:6 § 22:7 § 22:8 § 22:9 § 22:10	For publishing industry For broadcasting industry For online services Regulators and their core competencies Public sector in the media industry Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual states
C.	DEFAMATION
\$ 22:11 \$ 22:12 \$ 22:13 \$ 22:14 \$ 22:15 \$ 22:16	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
D.	INVASION OF PRIVACY
\$ 22:17 \$ 22:18 \$ 22:19 \$ 22:20 \$ 22:21 \$ 22:22	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
E.	RIGHT OF PUBLICITY
§ 22:23 § 22:24 § 22:25 § 22:26 § 22:27 § 22:28	Main sources of law Protection of right of publicity after death Main factors or elements of claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
II. A	DVERTISING LAW
A.	SOURCES OF ADVERTISING LAW

§ 22:31 § 22:32	Codified sources Case law sources
В.	FALSE ADVERTISING
§ 22:33	Main sources of law
§ 22:34	Definition and significant subdivisions
§ 22:35	Main factors or elements of claim
§ 22:36	Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading
§ 22:37	Types of relief available
§ 22:38	Defenses available
§ 22:39	Evidence required to support advertising claims based on tests
§ 22:40	Time period for asserting claim
C.	THIRD PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING
§ 22:41	Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization
§ 22:42	Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization
§ 22:43	Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement

## III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

## A. SOURCES

- § 22:44 Basic principles
- § 22:45 Constitutional sources
- § 22:46 Codified sources
- § 22:47 Case law sources

## B. TYPES

 $\$  22:48 Legal matters characterized as entertainment law

## IV. ART LAW

## A. SOURCES

§ 22:49 Main sources of law relating to the sale of artworks

	8	22:50	Sources	of	law	for	artists'	righ
--	---	-------	---------	----	-----	-----	----------	------

#### B. RELATIONSHIPS

- § 22:51 Relationship between dealer and artist
- § 22:52 Relationship between purchaser and dealer

#### C. ART AUCTIONS

§ 22:53 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses

#### D. "STOLEN" ARTWORKS

§ 22:54 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

## CHAPTER 23. MALAYSIA

## I. MEDIA LAW

### A. SOURCES

- § 23:1 Basic principles
- § 23:2 Constitutional sources
- § 23:3 Codified sources
- § 23:4 Case law sources

#### B. REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

- § 23:5 For publishing industry
- § 23:6 For broadcasting industry
- § 23:7 For online services
- § 23:8 Regulators and their core competencies
- § 23:9 Public sector in the media industry
- § 23:10 Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual states

## C. DEFAMATION

- § 23:11 Main sources of law
- § 23:12 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 23:13 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 23:14 Types of relief available
- § 23:15 Defenses available
- § 23:16 Time period for asserting claim

### D. INVASION OF PRIVACY

§ 23:17 Main sources of law

§ 23:18 § 23:19 § 23:20 § 23:21 § 23:22	Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
E.	RIGHT OF PUBLICITY
\$ 23:23 \$ 23:24 \$ 23:25 \$ 23:26 \$ 23:27 \$ 23:28	Main sources of law Protection of right of publicity after death Main factors or elements of claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
II. AD	VERTISING LAW
A.	SOURCES OF ADVERTISING LAW
<ul><li>\$ 23:29</li><li>\$ 23:30</li><li>\$ 23:31</li><li>\$ 23:32</li></ul>	Basic principles Constitutional sources Codified sources Case law sources
В.	FALSE ADVERTISING
§ 23:33 § 23:34 § 23:35 § 23:36	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of claim Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading
§ 23:37 § 23:38	Types of relief available Defenses available
§ 23:39	Evidence required to support advertising claims based on tests
§ 23:40	Time period for asserting claim
C.	THIRD PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING
§ 23:41	Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization
§ 23:42	Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization
§ 23:43	Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

## III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

A. SC	"	K.C	ES	۹

- § 23:44 Basic principles
- § 23:45 Constitutional sources
- § 23:46 Codified sources
- § 23:47 Case law sources

#### B. TYPES

§ 23:48 Legal matters characterized as entertainment law

#### IV. ART LAW

## A. SOURCES

- § 23:49 Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks
- § 23:50 Sources of law for artists' rights

#### B. RELATIONSHIPS

- § 23:51 Relationship between dealer and artist
- § 23:52 Relationship between purchaser and dealer

#### C. ART AUCTIONS

- § 23:53 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses
  - D. "STOLEN" ARTWORKS
- § 23:54 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

## CHAPTER 24. MALTA

#### I. MEDIA LAW

## A. SOURCES

- § 24:1 Basic principles
- § 24:2 Constitutional sources
- § 24:3 Codified sources
- § 24:4 Case law sources

#### B. REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

- § 24:5 For publishing industry
- § 24:6 For broadcasting industry
- § 24:7 For online services

	,
§ 24:8 § 24:9 § 24:10	Regulators and their core competencies Public sector in the media industry Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual states
C.	DEFAMATION
\$ 24:11 \$ 24:12 \$ 24:13 \$ 24:14 \$ 24:15 \$ 24:16	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
D.	INVASION OF PRIVACY
\$ 24:17 \$ 24:18 \$ 24:19 \$ 24:20 \$ 24:21 \$ 24:22	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of a claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
E.	RIGHT OF PUBLICITY
\$ 24:23 \$ 24:24 \$ 24:25 \$ 24:26 \$ 24:27 \$ 24:28	Main sources of law Protection of the right of publicity after death Main factors or elements of a claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting the claim
II. AI	OVERTISING LAW
A.	SOURCES OF ADVERTISING LAW
\$ 24:29 \$ 24:30 \$ 24:31 \$ 24:32	Basic principles Constitutional sources Codified sources Case law sources
В.	FALSE ADVERTISING
§ 24:33 § 24:34 § 24:35 § 24:36	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of claim Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading
xciv	

§ 24:37 § 24:38 § 24:39	Types of relief available Defenses available Evidence required to support advertising claims
§ 24:40	based on tests Time period for asserting claim
C.	THIRD PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING
§ 24:41	Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization
§ 24:42	Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization
§ 24:43	Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement
III. E	NTERTAINMENT LAW
A.	SOURCES
§ 24:44	Basic principles
§ 24:45	Constitutional sources
§ 24:46 § 24:47	Codified sources Case law sources
В.	TYPES
§ 24:48	Legal matters characterized as entertainment law
IV. Al	RT LAW
A.	SOURCES
§ 24:49 § 24:50	Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks Sources of law for artists' rights
В.	RELATIONSHIPS
§ 24:51	Relationship between dealer and artist
§ 24:52	Relationship between purchaser and dealer
C.	ART AUCTIONS

§ 24:53 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses

D. "STOLEN" ARTWORKS

§ 24:54 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

## CHAPTER 25. MEXICO

T	TA		DI	A	т .	A WW7
I.	-11	Æ	IJ	A	14	₩.

	$\alpha \alpha$		- ~	
Α.	SO	ш	K.( )	ES

	~			
8 2	25:1	Basic	prin	ciples

- Basic principles Constitutional sources § 25:2
- § 25:3 Codified sources
- § 25:4 Case law sources

#### B. REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

- § 25:5 For publishing industry
- § 25:6 For broadcasting industry
- § 25:7 For online services
- § 25:8 Regulators and their core competencies
- § 25:9 Public sector in the media industry
- Split of legislative/regulatory authority between § 25:10 the federal government and individual states

#### DEFAMATION C.

- § 25:11 Main sources of law
- § 25:12 Definition and significant subdivisions
- Main factors or elements of claim § 25:13
- § 25:14 Types of relief available
- § 25:15 Defenses available
- § 25:16 Time period for asserting claim

### INVASION OF PRIVACY

- § 25:17 Main sources of law
- § 25:18 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 25:19 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 25:20 Types of relief available
- § 25:21 Defenses available
- § 25:22 Time period for asserting claim

#### RIGHT OF PUBLICITY E.

- § 25:23 Main sources of law
- Protection of right of publicity after death § 25:24
- Main factors or elements of claim § 25:25
- § 25:26 Types of relief available
- § 25:27 Defenses available
- § 25:28 Time period for asserting claim

xcvi

## II. ADVERTISING LAW

Δ	SOURCES	OE	ADVERTISINO	Τţ	. A XX

$\S 25:29$	Basic principles
§ 25:30	Constitutional sources
$\S 25:31$	Codified sources
§ 25:32	Case law sources
В.	FALSE ADVERTISING
§ 25:33	Main sources of law
$\S 25:34$	Definition and significant subdivisions
$\S~25:35$	Main factors or elements of claim
§ 25:36	Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading
$\S 25:37$	Types of relief available
$\S 25:38$	Defenses available
§ 25:39	Evidence required to support advertising claims based on tests
§ 25:40	Time period for asserting claim
C.	THIRD PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING
§ 25:41	Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization
§ 25:42	Permissibility of using another party's

copyrighted work in advertising without that

Time period for asserting claim of trademark

infringement or copyright infringement

## III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

party's authorization

## A. SOURCES

§ 25:43

- § 25:44 Basic principles§ 25:45 Constitutional sources§ 25:46 Codified sources
- § 25:47 Case law sources

#### B. TYPES

§ 25:48 Legal matters characterized as entertainment law

## IV. ART LAW

	$\sim$	$\sim$ T	TT	~	
Λ	~ ~ /	١ı	-	<i>•</i> • • •	T, C
<b>A</b> .	171	. , ,	JR.	<b>\</b> /	111

- § 25:49 Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks
- § 25:50 Sources of law for artists' rights

#### B. RELATIONSHIPS

- § 25:51 Relationship between dealer and artist
- § 25:52 Relationship between purchaser and dealer

#### C. ART AUCTIONS

- § 25:53 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses
  - D. "STOLEN" ART WORKS
- § 25:54 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

## CHAPTER 26. NETHERLANDS

#### I. MEDIA LAW

#### A. SOURCES

- § 26:1 Basic principles
- § 26:2 Constitutional sources
- § 26:3 Codified sources
- § 26:4 Case law sources

## B. REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

- § 26:5 For publishing industry
- § 26:6 For broadcasting industry
- § 26:7 For online services
- § 26:8 Regulators and their core competencies
- § 26:9 Public sector in the media industry
- § 26:10 Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual states

#### C. DEFAMATION

- § 26:11 Main sources of law
- § 26:12 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 26:13 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 26:14 Types of relief available
- § 26:15 Defenses available

xcviii

§ 26:16	Time period for asserting claim
D.	INVASION OF PRIVACY
\$ 26:17 \$ 26:18 \$ 26:19 \$ 26:20 \$ 26:21 \$ 26:22	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
E.	RIGHT OF PUBLICITY
\$ 26:23 \$ 26:24 \$ 26:25 \$ 26:26 \$ 26:27 \$ 26:28	Main sources of law Protection of right of publicity after death Main factors or elements of claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
II. AD	OVERTISING LAW
A.	SOURCES OF ADVERTISING LAW
§ 26:29 § 26:30 § 26:31 § 26:32	Basic principles Constitutional sources Codified sources Case law sources
В.	FALSE ADVERTISING
\$ 26:33 \$ 26:34 \$ 26:35 \$ 26:36 \$ 26:37 \$ 26:38 \$ 26:39 \$ 26:40 C.	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of claim Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading Types of relief available Defenses available Evidence required to support advertising claims based on tests Time period for asserting claim THIRD PARTY TRADEMARKS AND
C.	COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING
§ 26:41	Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization

- § 26:42 Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization
  § 26:43 Time period for asserting claim of trademark
- § 26:43 Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement

#### III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

#### A. SOURCES

- § 26:44 Basic principles
- § 26:45 Constitutional sources
- § 26:46 Codified sources
- § 26:47 Case law sources

#### B. TYPES

§ 26:48 Legal matters characterized as entertainment law

#### IV. ART LAW

#### A. SOURCES

- § 26:49 Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks
- § 26:50 Sources of law for artists' rights

#### B. RELATIONSHIPS

- § 26:51 Relationship between dealer and artist
- § 26:52 Relationship between purchaser and dealer

#### C. ART AUCTIONS

§ 26:53 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses

#### D. "STOLEN" ARTWORKS

§ 26:54 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

## CHAPTER 27. NEW ZEALAND

#### I. MEDIA LAW

#### A. SOURCES

- § 27:1 Basic principles
- § 27:2 Constitutional sources
- § 27:3 Codified sources

§ 27:4	Cago	12337	sources
Q Z I :4	Case	ıaw	sources

R	BECIII	<b>ATORV</b>	FRAMEWORK	7
D.	REGUL	$A \cup D \cup I$	T LAME W URT	1

§ 27:5	For publishing industry
§ 27:6	For broadcasting industry
§ 27:7	For online services
§ 27:8	Regulators and their core competencies
§ 27:9	Public sector in the media industry
§ 27:10	Split of legislative/regulatory authority between
	the federal government and individual states

## C. DEFAMATION

§ 27:11 Main	sources of law
--------------	----------------

- § 27:12 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 27:13 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 27:14 Types of relief available
- § 27:15 Defenses available
- § 27:16 Time period for asserting claim

## D. INVASION OF PRIVACY

- § 27:17 Main sources of law
- § 27:18 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 27:19 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 27:20 Types of relief available
- § 27:21 Defenses available
- § 27:22 Time period for asserting claim

## E. RIGHT OF PUBLICITY

- § 27:23 Main sources of law
- § 27:24 Protection of right of publicity after death
- § 27:25 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 27:26 Types of relief available
- § 27:27 Defenses available
- § 27:28 Time period for asserting claim

#### II. ADVERTISING LAW

## A. SOURCES OF ADVERTISING LAW

- § 27:29 Basic principles
- § 27:30 Constitutional sources
- § 27:31 Codified sources
- § 27:32 Case law sources

#### B. FALSE ADVERTISING

- § 27:34 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 27:35 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 27:36 Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading
- § 27:37 Types of relief available
- § 27:38 Defenses available
- § 27:39 Evidence required to support advertising claims based on tests
- § 27:40 Time period for asserting claim

# C. THIRD PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING

- § 27:41 Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 27:42 Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 27:43 Time period for asserting claim of trade mark infringement or copyright infringement

#### III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

## A. SOURCES

- § 27:44 Basic principles
- § 27:45 Constitutional sources
- § 27:46 Codified sources
- § 27:47 Case law sources

#### B. TYPES

§ 27:48 Legal matters characterized as entertainment law

#### IV. ART LAW

#### A. SOURCES

- § 27:49 Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks
- § 27:50 Sources of law for artists' rights

#### B. RELATIONSHIPS

§ 27:51 Relationship between dealer and artist

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

- § 27:52 Relationship between purchaser and dealer
  - C. ART AUCTIONS
- § 27:53 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses
  - D. "STOLEN" ARTWORKS
- § 27:54 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

## CHAPTER 28. PHILIPPINES

#### I. MEDIA LAW

## A. SOURCES

- § 28:1 Basic principles
- § 28:2 Constitutional sources
- § 28:3 Codified sources
- § 28:4 Case law sources

#### B. REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

- § 28:5 For publishing industry
- § 28:6 For broadcasting industry
- § 28:7 For online services
- § 28:8 Regulators and their core competences
- § 28:9 Public sector in the media industry
- § 28:10 Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual states

#### C. DEFAMATION

- § 28:11 Main sources of law
- § 28:12 Definition of significant subdivisions
- § 28:13 Main factors or elements of a claim
- § 28:14 Types of relief available
- § 28:15 Defenses available
- § 28:16 Time period for asserting a claim

#### D. INVASION OF PRIVACY

- § 28:17 Main sources of law
- § 28:18 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 28:19 Main factors or elements of a claim
- § 28:20 Types of relief available
- § 28:21 Defenses available
- § 28:22 Time period for asserting a claim

#### E. RIGHT OF PUBLICITY

- § 28:23 Main sources of law
- § 28:24 Protection of right of publicity after death
- § 28:25 Main factors or elements of a claim
- § 28:26 Types of relief available
- § 28:27 Defenses available
- § 28:28 Time period for asserting a claim

#### II. ADVERTISING LAW

#### A. SOURCES OF ADVERTISING LAW

- § 28:29 Basic principles
- § 28:30 Constitutional Sources
- § 28:31 Codified sources
- § 28:32 Case law sources

#### B. FALSE ADVERTISING

- § 28:33 Main sources of law
- § 28:34 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 28:35 Main factors or elements of a claim
- § 28:36 Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading
- § 28:37 Types of relief available
- § 28:38 Defenses available
- § 28:39 Evidence required to support advertising claims based on tests
- § 28:40 Time period for asserting claim

# C. THIRD PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING

- § 28:41 Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 28:42 Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 28:43 Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement

#### III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

#### A. SOURCES

§ 28:44 Basic principles

civ

- § 28:45 Constitutional sources
- § 28:46 Codified sources
- § 28:47 Case law

## B. TYPES

 $\S~28:48$  Legal matters characterized as entertainment law

#### IV. ART LAW

#### A. SOURCES

- § 28:49 Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks
- § 28:50 Sources of law for artists' rights

#### B. RELATIONSHIPS

- § 28:51 Relationship between dealer and artist
- § 28:52 Relationship between purchaser and dealer

## C. ART AUCTIONS

§ 28:53 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses

## D. "STOLEN" ARTWORKS

§ 28:54 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

## CHAPTER 29. POLAND

#### I. MEDIA LAW

## A. SOURCES

- § 29:1 Basic principles
- § 29:2 Constitutional sources
- § 29:3 Codified sources
- § 29:4 Case law sources

#### B. REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

- § 29:5 For publishing industry
- § 29:6 For broadcasting industry
- § 29:7 For online services
- § 29:8 Regulators and their core competencies
- § 29:9 Public sector in the media industry
- § 29:10 Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual states

C.	DEFAMATION
\$ 29:11 \$ 29:12 \$ 29:13 \$ 29:14 \$ 29:15 \$ 29:16	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of a claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
D.	INVASION OF PRIVACY
\$ 29:17 \$ 29:18 \$ 29:19 \$ 29:20 \$ 29:21 \$ 29:22	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
E.	RIGHT OF PUBLICITY
\$ 29:23 \$ 29:24 \$ 29:25 \$ 29:26 \$ 29:27 \$ 29:28	Main sources of law Protection of right of publicity after death Main factors or elements of claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
II. AD	OVERTISING LAW
A.	SOURCES OF ADVERTISING LAW
§ 29:29 § 29:30 § 29:31 § 29:32	Basic principles Constitutional sources Codified sources Case law sources
В.	FALSE ADVERTISING
<ul><li>§ 29:33</li><li>§ 29:34</li><li>§ 29:35</li><li>§ 29:36</li></ul>	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of claim Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading
§ 29:37	Types of relief available

§ 29:38

§ 29:39

Defenses available

based on tests

Evidence required to support advertising claims

§ 29:40	Time	period	for	asserting	claim
,, =0.10	11110	PCIICA	101	and the time	CICII

# C. THIRD PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING

- § 29:41 Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 29:42 Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 29:43 Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement

#### III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

#### A. SOURCES

- § 29:44 Basic principles
- § 29:45 Constitutional sources
- § 29:46 Codified sources
- § 29:47 Case law sources

#### B. TYPES

§ 29:48 Legal matters characterized as entertainment law

## IV. ART LAW

#### A. SOURCES

- § 29:49 Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks
- § 29:50 Sources of law for artists' rights

## B. RELATIONSHIPS

- § 29:51 Relationship between dealer and artist
- § 29:52 Relationship between purchaser and dealer

# C. ART AUCTIONS

§ 29:53 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses

## D. "STOLEN" ARTWORKS

§ 29:54 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

## CHAPTER 30. PORTUGAL

T	M	$\mathbf{E}$	NI	Δ	Τ.Δ	W
	IV	1/1		$\overline{}$		

	$\alpha \alpha$	T 77	- ~	
Α.	SO	ш	K.( )	ES

o	004	ъ.			
0	30:1	Basic	nrın	cin	PS
	00.1	Dubic	DITT	CID.	

- § 30:2 Constitutional sources
- § 30:3 Codified sources
- § 30:4 Case-law sources

#### B. REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

- § 30:5 For publishing industry
- § 30:6 For broadcasting industry
- § 30:7 For online services
- § 30:8 Regulators and their core competencies
- § 30:9 Public sector in the media industry
- § 30:10 Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual states

#### C. DEFAMATION

- § 30:11 Main sources of law
- § 30:12 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 30:13 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 30:14 Types of relief available
- § 30:15 Defenses available
- § 30:16 Time period for asserting claim

#### D. INVASION OF PRIVACY

- § 30:17 Main sources of law
- § 30:18 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 30:19 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 30:20 Types of relief available
- § 30:21 Defenses available
- § 30:22 Time period for asserting claim

## E. RIGHT OF PUBLICITY

- § 30:23 Main sources of law
- § 30:24 Protection of right of publicity after death
- § 30:25 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 30:26 Types of relief available
- § 30:27 Defenses available
- § 30:28 Time period for asserting claim

cviii

## II. ADVERTISING LAW

٨	C	$\cap$ T	TT	$\mathbf{C}$	יבדו	$\alpha$
A.	יכ	υı	JF	iL	·L	D

§ 30:29	Basic principles
§ 30:30	Constitutional sources
§ 30:31	Codified sources
§ 30:32	Case-law sources

## B. FALSE ADVERTISING

§ 30:33	Main sources of law
§ 30:34	Definition and significant subdivisions
§ 30:35	Main factors or elements of claim
§ 30:36	Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading
§ 30:37	Types of relief available
§ 30:38	Defenses available
§ 30:39	Evidence required to support advertising claims based on tests
§ 30:40	Time period for asserting claim

# C. THIRD-PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING

§ 30:41	Permissibility of using another party's
	trademark in advertising without that party's
	authorization

- § 30:42 Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 30:43 Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement

## III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

## A. SOURCES

§ 30:44	Basic principles
§ 30:45	Constitutional sources
§ 30:46	Codified sources
§ 30:47	Case-law sources

## B. TYPES

§ 30:48 Legal matters characterized as entertainment law

## IV. ART LAW

	$\sim$	T TT	$\sim$
Α.	C1/ 1		CES
$\mathbf{A}$	- N I		

- § 30:49 Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks
- § 30:50 Sources of law for artists' rights

#### B. RELATIONSHIPS

- § 30:51 Relationship between dealer and artist
- § 30:52 Relationship between purchaser and dealer

#### C. ART AUCTIONS

- § 30:53 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses
  - D. "STOLEN" ARTWORKS
- § 30:54 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

# CHAPTER 30A. ROMANIA

#### I. MEDIA LAW

#### A. SOURCES

- § 30A:1 Basic principles
- § 30A:2 Constitutional sources
- § 30A:3 Codified sources
- § 30A:4 Case law sources

#### B. REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

- § 30A:5 For publishing industry
- § 30A:6 For broadcasting industry
- § 30A:7 For online services
- § 30A:8 Regulators and their core competencies
- § 30A:9 Public sector in the media industry
- § 30A:10 Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual states

#### C. DEFAMATION

- § 30A:11 Main sources of law
- § 30A:12 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 30A:13 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 30A:14 Types of relief available
- § 30A:15 Defenses available

2	201.16	Time	marriad	for	aggarating	alaim
8	30A:16	rime	periou	101	asserting	ciaiii

Т	) ]	IN	I	7Δ	S	T(	7	N	(	)	F I	D.	R	TT	7	Δ	(	7	7
н.		יוו	N V	$\neg$				IN	•	,			·		v	$\overline{}$	•	, ,	

§ 30A:17	Main sources of law
§ 30A:18	Definition and significant subdivisions

- § 30A:19 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 30A:20 Types of relief available
- § 30A:21 Defenses available
- § 30A:22 Time period for asserting claim

## RIGHT OF PUBLICITY

- § 30A:23 Main sources of law
- Protection of right of publicity after death § 30A:24
- § 30A:25 Main factors or elements of claim
- Types of relief available § 30A:26
- Defenses available § 30A:27
- § 30A:28 Time period for asserting claim

#### II. ADVERTISING LAW

#### SOURCES OF ADVERTISING LAW A.

- § 30A:29 Basic principles
- § 30A:30 Constitutional sources
- § 30A:31 Codified sources
- § 30A:32 Case law sources

#### В. FALSE ADVERTISING

- § 30A:33 Main sources of law
- § 30A:34 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 30A:35 Main factors or elements of claim
- Examples of claims found false or misleading § 30A:36 and claims found not false or misleading
- § 30A:37 Types of relief available
- § 30A:38 Defenses available
- Evidence required to support advertising § 30A:39 claims based on tests
- § 30A:40 Time period for asserting claim

## THIRD PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING

§ 30A:41 Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization

§ 30A:42 Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization
§ 30A:43 Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement

## III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

#### A. SOURCES

- § 30A:44 Basic principles
- § 30A:45 Constitutional sources
- § 30A:46 Codified sources
- § 30A:47 Case law sources

#### B. TYPES

§ 30A:48 Legal matters characterized as entertainment law

#### IV. ART LAW

#### A. SOURCES

- § 30A:49 Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks
- § 30A:50 Sources of law for artists' rights

#### B. RELATIONSHIPS

- § 30A:51 Relationship between dealer and artist
- § 30A:52 Relationship between purchaser and dealer

## C. ART AUCTIONS

§ 30A:53 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses

#### D. "STOLEN" ART WORKS

§ 30A:54 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

## CHAPTER 31. RUSSIA

#### I. MEDIA LAW

#### A. SOURCES

- § 31:1 Basic principles
- § 31:2 Constitutional sources
- § 31:3 Codified sources

cxii

§ 31:4 Case-law source
------------------------

D	DECIII	<b>ATODV</b>	FRAMEWORI	Z
D.	17.17.17.17.17	AIURI	r KAIVIE W UKI	$\mathbf{\Lambda}$

§ 31:5	For publishing industry
§ 31:6	For broadcasting industry
§ 31:7	For online services
§ 31:8	Regulators and their core competencies
§ 31:9	Public sector in the media industry
§ 31:10	Split of legislative/regulatory authority between
	the federal government and the regional
	governments

# C. DEFAMATION

§ 31:11	Main sources of law
§ 31:12	Definition and significant subdivisions
§ 31:13	Main factors or elements of claim
§ 31:14	Types of relief available
§ 31:15	Defenses available
§ 31:16	Time period for asserting claim

# D. INVASION OF PRIVACY

§ 31:17	Main sources of law
§ 31:18	Definition and significant subdivisions
§ 31:19	Main factors or elements of claim
§ 31:20	Types of relief available
§ 31:21	Defenses available
§ 31:22	Time period for asserting claim

# E. RIGHT OF PUBLICITY

§ 31:23	Main sources of law
§ 31:24	Protection of right of publicity after death
§ 31:25	Main factors or elements of claim
§ 31:26	Types of relief available
$\S 31:27$	Defenses available
§ 31:28	Time period for asserting claim

# II. ADVERTISING LAW

# A. SOURCES OF ADVERTISING LAW

§ 31:29	Basic principles
§ 31:30	Constitutional sources
8 31.31	Codified sources

§ 31:33 § 31:34 § 31:35 § 31:36 § 31:37 § 31:38 § 31:39 § 31:40	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of claim Examples of claims found false or misleading Types of relief available Defenses available Evidence required to support advertising claims based on tests Time period for asserting claim
С.	THIRD PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING
§ 31:41	Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization
§ 31:42	Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization
§ 31:43	Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement
III. E	NTERTAINMENT LAW
A.	SOURCES
§ 31:44 § 31:45 § 31:46 § 31:47	Basic principles Constitutional sources Codified sources Case-law sources
В.	TYPES
§ 31:48	Legal matters characterized as entertainment law
IV. A	RT LAW
A.	SOURCES
§ 31:49 § 31:50	Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks Sources of law for artists' rights
В.	RELATIONSHIPS
§ 31:51	Relationship between dealer and artist
cxiv	

§ 31:32

Case law sources

B. FALSE ADVERTISING

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

- § 31:52 Relationship between purchaser and dealer
  - C. ART AUCTIONS
- § 31:53 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses
  - D. "STOLEN" ARTWORKS
- § 31:54 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

## CHAPTER 32. SWITZERLAND

#### I. MEDIA LAW

# A. SOURCES

- § 32:1 Basic principles
- § 32:2 Constitutional sources
- § 32:3 Codified sources
- § 32:4 Case law sources

#### B. REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

- § 32:5 For publishing industry
- § 32:6 For broadcasting industry
- § 32:7 For online services
- § 32:8 Regulators and their core competences
- § 32:9 Public sector in the media industry
- § 32:10 Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual states

#### C. DEFAMATION

- § 32:11 Main sources of law
- § 32:12 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 32:13 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 32:14 Types of relief available
- § 32:15 Defenses available
- § 32:16 Time period for asserting claim

#### D. INVASION OF PRIVACY

- § 32:17 Main sources of law
- § 32:18 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 32:19 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 32:20 Types of relief available
- § 32:21 Defenses available
- § 32:22 Time period for asserting claim

#### E. RIGHT OF PUBLICITY

- § 32:23 Main sources of law
- § 32:24 Protection of right of publicity after death
- § 32:25 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 32:26 Types of relief available
- § 32:27 Defenses available
- § 32:28 Time period for asserting claims

## II. ADVERTISING LAW

#### A. SOURCES

- § 32:29 Basic principles
- § 32:30 Constitutional sources
- § 32:31 Codified sources
- § 32:32 Case law sources

#### B. FALSE ADVERTISING

- § 32:33 Main source of law
- § 32:34 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 32:35 Main factors or elements of a claim
- § 32:36 Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading
- § 32:37 Types of relief available
- § 32:38 Defenses available
- § 32:39 Evidence required to support advertising claims based on tests
- § 32:40 Time period for asserting claims

# C. THIRD PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING

- § 32:41 Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 32:42 Permissibility of using another party's copyright work in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 32:43 Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement

#### III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

#### A. SOURCES

§ 32:44 Basic principles

cxvi

η	ABLE	OF	CONT	PENTS

TABLE O	F CONTENTS
§ 32:45 § 32:46 § 32:47	Constitutional sources Codified sources Case law sources
В.	TYPES
§ 32:48	Legal matters characterized as entertainment law
IV. A	RT LAW
A.	SOURCES
§ 32:49 § 32:50	
В.	RELATIONSHIPS
§ 32:51 § 32:52	Relationship between dealer and artist Relationship between purchaser and dealer
C.	ART AUCTIONS
§ 32:53	Laws relating to auctions and auction houses
D.	"STOLEN" ARTWORKS
§ 32:54	Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks
CHA	PTER 33. TAIWAN
I. MI	EDIA LAW
A.	SOURCES
§ 33:3	Basic principles Constitutional sources Codified sources Case law sources
В.	REGULATORY FRAMEWORK
\$ 33:5 \$ 33:6 \$ 33:7 \$ 33:8 \$ 33:9 \$ 33:10	For publishing industry For broadcasting industry For online services Regulators and their core competencies Public sector in the media industry Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual states

C.	DEFAMATION
§ 33:11	Main sources of law
§ 33:12	Definition and significant subdivisions
§ 33:13	Main factors or elements of claim
§ 33:14	Types of relief available
§ 33:15	Defenses available
§ 33:16	Time period for asserting claim
D.	INVASION OF PRIVACY
§ 33:17	Main sources of law
§ 33:18	Definition and significant subdivisions
§ 33:19	Main factors or elements of claim
§ 33:20	Types of relief available
§ 33:21	Defenses available
§ 33:22	Time period for asserting claim
E.	RIGHT OF PUBLICITY
§ 33:23	Main sources of law
§ 33:24	Protection of right of publicity after death
§ 33:25	Main factors or elements of claim
§ 33:26	Types of relief available
§ 33:27	Defenses available
§ 33:28	Time period for asserting claim
II. AD	VERTISING LAW
A.	SOURCES OF ADVERTISING LAW
§ 33:29	Basic principles
§ 33:30	Constitutional sources
	Codified sources
§ 33:32	Case law sources
В.	FALSE ADVERTISING
§ 33:33	Main sources of law
§ 33:34	Definition and significant subdivisions
§ 33:35	Main factors or elements of claim
§ 33:36	Examples of claims found false or misleading
	and claims found not false or misleading
§ 33:37	Types of relief available
§ 33:38	Defenses available
§ 33:39	Evidence required to support advertising claims based on tests

cxviii

O	00 40	m·		0		ı .
0	33:40	Time	nerind	tor	asserting	claim
-22	00.10	11111	periou	101	abbet unig	CIGIIII

# C. THIRD PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING

- § 33:41 Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 33:42 Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 33:43 Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement

#### III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

#### A. SOURCES

- § 33:44 Basic principles
- § 33:45 Constitutional sources
- § 33:46 Codified sources
- § 33:47 Case law sources

#### B. TYPES

 $\S$  33:48 Legal matters characterized as entertainment law

## IV. ART LAW

#### A. SOURCES

- § 33:49 Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks
- § 33:50 Sources of law for artists' rights

## B. RELATIONSHIPS

- § 33:51 Relationship between dealer and artist
- § 33:52 Relationship between purchaser and dealer

#### C. ART AUCTIONS

§ 33:53 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses

## D. "STOLEN" ARTWORKS

§ 33:54 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

## CHAPTER 34. THAILAND

T	TN	/ETA1		T	A WW7
1.	- 17	ИΗ	DIA	- 14	ΑW

	$\alpha \alpha$	T TT	$\alpha \pi \alpha$
Α.	S()	UK	CES

0 0 4 4	ъ.			
§ 34:1	Basic	prin	cip	les

- § 34:1 Basic principles § 34:2 Constitutional sources
- § 34:3 Codified sources
- § 34:4 Case law sources

#### B. REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

- § 34:5 For publishing industry
- § 34:6 For broadcasting industry
- § 34:7 For online services
- § 34:8 Regulators and their core competencies
- § 34:9 Public sector in the media industry
- Split of legislative/regulatory authority between § 34:10 the federal government and individual states

#### DEFAMATION C.

- § 34:11 Main sources of law
- § 34:12 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 34:13 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 34:14 Types of relief available
- § 34:15 Defenses available
- § 34:16 Time period for asserting claim

#### INVASION OF PRIVACY

- § 34:17 Main sources of law
- § 34:18 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 34:19 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 34:20 Types of relief available
- § 34:21 Defenses available
- § 34:22 Time period for asserting claim

#### RIGHT OF PUBLICITY E.

- § 34:23 Main sources of law
- Protection of right of publicity after death § 34:24
- Main factors or elements of claim § 34:25
- § 34:26 Types of relief available
- § 34:27 Defenses available
- § 34:28 Time period for asserting claim

# II. ADVERTISING LAW

٨	COLIDORO	OE	ADVERTISING LAV	X7
$\boldsymbol{A}$		l lr	ALIVERILATIONS	νv

§ 34:29	Basic principles
§ 34:30	Constitutional sources
§ 34:31	Codified sources
§ 34:32	Case law sources
В.	FALSE ADVERTISING
§ 34:33	Main sources of law
§ 34:34	Definition and significant subdivisions
§ 34:35	Main factors or elements of claim
§ 34:36	Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading
§ 34:37	Types of relief available
§ 34:38	Defenses available
§ 34:39	Evidence required to support advertising claims based on tests
§ 34:40	Time period for asserting claim
С.	THIRD PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING
§ 34:41	Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's

- authorization
  § 34:42 Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 34:43 Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement

## III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

## A. SOURCES

- § 34:44 Basic principles
- § 34:45 Constitutional sources
- § 34:46 Codified sources
- § 34:47 Case law sources

#### B. TYPES

§ 34:48 Legal matters characterized as entertainment law

## V. ART LAW

A	$\sim$	<u>_</u>	T T		$\sim$ 1	
Α.	<u> </u>	1		RΙ	١,١	ES
<b>~</b> .	17			1.1	, ,	כוניו

- § 34:49 Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks
- § 34:50 Sources of law for artists' rights

#### B. RELATIONSHIPS

- § 34:51 Relationship between dealer and artist
- § 34:52 Relationship between purchaser and dealer

#### C. ART AUCTIONS

- § 34:53 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses
  - D. "STOLEN" ARTWORKS
- § 34:54 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

# **CHAPTER 35. TURKEY**

## I. MEDIA LAW

#### A. SOURCES

- § 35:1 Basic principles
- § 35:2 Constitutional sources
- § 35:3 Codified sources
- § 35:4 Case law sources

## B. REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

- § 35:5 For publishing industry
- § 35:6 For broadcasting industry
- § 35:7 For online services
- § 35:8 Regulators and their core competencies
- § 35:9 Public sector in the media industry
- § 35:10 Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual states

## C. DEFAMATION

- § 35:11 Main sources of law
- § 35:12 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 35:13 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 35:14 Types of relief available
- § 35:15 Defenses available

cxxii

I ABLE OF	CONTENTS
§ 35:16	Time period for asserting claim
D.	INVASION OF PRIVACY
§ 35:17 § 35:18 § 35:19 § 35:20 § 35:21 § 35:22	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
E.	RIGHT OF PUBLICITY
\$ 35:23 \$ 35:24 \$ 35:25 \$ 35:26 \$ 35:27 \$ 35:28	Main sources of law Protection of right of publicity after death Main factors or elements of claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
II. AD	VERTISING LAW
A.	SOURCES OF ADVERTISING LAW
§ 35:29 § 35:30 § 35:31 § 35:32	Basic principles Constitutional sources Codified sources Case law sources
В.	FALSE ADVERTISING
\$ 35:33 \$ 35:34 \$ 35:35 \$ 35:36	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of claim Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading Types of relief available
§ 35:38	Defenses available
§ 35:39	Evidence required to support advertising claims based on tests
§ 35:40	Time period for asserting claim
C.	THIRD PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING
§ 35:41	Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization

cxxiii

§ 35:42	Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that			
§ 35:43	party's authorization Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement			
III. E	NTERTAINMENT LAW			
A.	SOURCES			
§ 35:44 § 35:45 § 35:46 § 35:47	Basic principles Constitutional sources Codified sources Case law sources			

## B. TYPES

§ 35:48 Legal matters characterized as entertainment law

# IV. ART LAW

## A. SOURCES

- $\S\,35{:}49$  Main sources of law relating to sale of artwork
- § 35:50 Sources of law for artists' rights

## B. RELATIONSHIPS

- § 35:51 Relationship between dealer and artist
- § 35:52 Relationship between purchaser and dealer

## C. ART AUCTIONS

§ 35:53 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses

## D. "STOLEN" ARTWORK

§ 35:54 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artwork

# **CHAPTER 36. UNITED KINGDOM**

## I. MEDIA LAW

#### A. SOURCES

- § 36:1 Basic principles
- § 36:2 Constitutional sources
- § 36:3 Codified sources

cxxiv

8	36:4	Case	law	sources
Q	o0:4	Case	iaw	sources

D	PECIII	$\Lambda T \cap PV$	FRAMEW	<b>NPK</b>
D.	T.P.CTUL	AIUKI	r r.a.ivi r. vv v	しんれ

§ 36:5	For publishing industry
§ 36:6	For broadcasting industry
§ 36:7	For online services
§ 36:8	Regulators and their core competencies
§ 36:9	Public sector in the media industry
§ 36:10	Split of legislative/regulatory authority between
	the federal government and individual states

# C. DEFAMATION

§ 36:11	Main sources of law
§ 36:12	Definition and significant subdivisions
§ 36:13	Main factors or elements of claim
§ 36:14	Types of relief available
§ 36:15	Defenses available
§ 36:16	Time period for asserting claim

# D. INVASION OF PRIVACY

§ 36:17	Main sources of law
§ 36:18	Definition and significant subdivisions
§ 36:19	Main factors or elements of claim
§ 36:20	Types of relief available
§ 36:21	Defenses available
§ 36:22	Time period for asserting claim

# E. RIGHT OF PUBLICITY

§ 36:23	Main sources of law
§ 36:24	Protection of right of publicity after death
§ 36:25	Main factors or elements of claim
§ 36:26	Types of relief available
§ 36:27	Defenses available
§ 36:28	Time period for asserting claim

# II. ADVERTISING LAW

# A. SOURCES OF ADVERTISING LAW

§ 36:29	Basic principles
§ 36:30	Constitutional sources
§ 36:31	Codified sources
8 36.32	Case law sources

#### B. FALSE ADVERTISING

O	000	73 AT *		0.1
ð	36:33	Main	sources	of law
- 8	00.00	TATCHIL	Sources	or raw

- § 36:34 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 36:35 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 36:36 Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading
- § 36:37 Types of relief available
- § 36:38 Defenses available
- § 36:39 Evidence required to support advertising claims based on tests
- § 36:40 Time period for asserting claim

# C. THIRD PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING

- § 36:41 Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 36:42 Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 36:43 Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement

#### III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

## A. SOURCES

- § 36:44 Basic principles
- § 36:45 Constitutional sources
- § 36:46 Codified sources
- § 36:47 Case law sources

#### B. TYPES

§ 36:48 Legal matters characterized as entertainment law

#### IV. ART LAW

#### A. SOURCES

- § 36:49 Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks
- § 36:50 Sources of law for artists' rights

#### B. RELATIONSHIPS

§ 36:51 Relationship between dealer and artist

cxxvi

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

# C. ART AUCTIONS

§ 36:53 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses

#### D. "STOLEN" ARTWORKS

§ 36:54 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

## CHAPTER 37. UNITED STATES

#### I. MEDIA LAW

#### A. SOURCES

- § 37:1 Basic principles
- § 37:2 Constitutional sources
- § 37:3 Codified sources
- § 37:4 Case law sources

#### B. REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

- § 37:5 For publishing industry
- § 37:6 For broadcasting industry
- § 37:7 For online services
- § 37:8 Regulators and their core competencies
- § 37:9 Public sector in the media industry
- § 37:10 Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual states

#### C. DEFAMATION

- § 37:11 Main sources of law
- § 37:12 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 37:13 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 37:14 Types of relief available
- § 37:15 Defenses available
- § 37:16 Time period for asserting claim

#### D. INVASION OF PRIVACY

- § 37:17 Main sources of law
- § 37:18 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 37:19 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 37:20 Types of relief available
- § 37:21 Defenses available
- § 37:22 Time period for asserting claim

cxxvii

#### E. RIGHT OF PUBLICITY

O	0.5	70 AT *		0.1
0	37:23	Main	sources	of law

- § 37:24 Protection of right of publicity after death
- § 37:25 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 37:26 Types of relief available
- § 37:27 Defenses available
- § 37:28 Time period for asserting claim

## II. ADVERTISING LAW

#### A. SOURCES OF ADVERTISING LAW

- § 37:29 Basic principles
- § 37:30 Constitutional sources
- § 37:31 Codified sources
- § 37:32 Case law sources

#### B. FALSE ADVERTISING

- § 37:33 Main sources of law
- § 37:34 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 37:35 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 37:36 Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading
- § 37:37 Types of relief available
- § 37:38 Defenses available
- § 37:39 Evidence required to support advertising claims based on tests
- § 37:40 Time period for asserting claim

# C. THIRD PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING

- § 37:41 Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 37:42 Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 37:43 Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement

#### III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

#### A. SOURCES

§ 37:44 Basic principles

cxxviii

T	ΛRT	Tr.	OF	$C_{\Omega}$	יזא	ren	TTS

§ 37:45	Constitutional sources
§ 37:46	Codified sources
§ 37:47	Case law sources

## B. TYPES

 $\S~37{:}48$  Legal matters characterized as entertainment law

#### IV. ART LAW

#### A. SOURCES

- § 37:49 Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks
- § 37:50 Sources of law for artists' rights

#### B. RELATIONSHIPS

- § 37:51 Relationship between dealer and artist
- § 37:52 Relationship between purchaser and dealer

#### C. ART AUCTIONS

§ 37:53 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses

## D. "STOLEN" ARTWORKS

§ 37:54 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

## CHAPTER 38. URUGUAY

#### I. MEDIA LAW

## A. SOURCES

- § 38:1 Basic principles
- § 38:2 Constitutional sources
- § 38:3 Codified sources
- § 38:4 Case law sources

#### B. REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

- § 38:5 For publishing industry
- § 38:6 For broadcasting industry
- § 38:7 For online services
- § 38:8 Regulators and their core competences
- § 38:9 Public sector in the media industry
- § 38:10 Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual states

cxxix

C.	DEFAMATION
\$ 38:11 \$ 38:12 \$ 38:13 \$ 38:14 \$ 38:15 \$ 38:16	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
D.	INVASION OF PRIVACY
\$ 38:17 \$ 38:18 \$ 38:19 \$ 38:20 \$ 38:21 \$ 38:22	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
E.	RIGHT OF PUBLICITY
\$ 38:23 \$ 38:24 \$ 38:25 \$ 38:26 \$ 38:27 \$ 38:28	Main sources of law Protection of right of publicity after death Main factors or elements of claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
II. AI	OVERTISING LAW
A.	SOURCES
§ 38:29 § 38:30 § 38:31 § 38:32	Basic principles Constitutional sources Codified sources Case law sources
В.	FALSE ADVERTISING
§ 38:33 § 38:34 § 38:35 § 38:36	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of claim Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading
§ 38:37	Types of relief available

cxxx

§ 38:38

§ 38:39

Defenses available

based on tests

Evidence required to support advertising claims

§ 3	8:40	Time	period	for	asserting	claim
-----	------	------	--------	-----	-----------	-------

# C. THIRD PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING

- § 38:41 Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 38:42 Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 38:43 Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement

#### III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

#### A. SOURCES

- § 38:44 Basic principles
- § 38:45 Constitutional sources
- § 38:46 Codified sources
- § 38:47 Case law sources

#### B. TYPES

 $\S$  38:48 Legal matters characterized as entertainment law

## IV. ART LAW

#### A. SOURCES

- § 38:49 Main sources of law relating to Sale of artworks
- § 38:50 Sources of law for artists' rights

## B. RELATIONSHIPS

- § 38:51 Relationship between dealer and artist
- § 38:52 Relationship between purchaser and dealer

# C. ART AUCTIONS

§ 38:53 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses

## D. "STOLEN" ARTWORKS

§ 38:54 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

cxxxi

## CHAPTER 39. VIETNAM

T	TA		TAT	A	T	A \$\$7
I.	-11	ЛΕ	IJ	A	144	4 W

0.00	. D				1
§ 39:1	l B	asic	prın	сір	ies

- § 39:2 Constitutional sources
- § 39:3 Codified sources
- § 39:4 Case law sources

#### B. REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

- § 39:5 For publishing industry
- § 39:6 For broadcasting industry
- § 39:7 For on-line services
- § 39:8 Regulators and their core competencies
- § 39:9 Public sector in the media industry
- § 39:10 Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual states

#### C. DEFAMATION

- § 39:11 Main sources of law
- § 39:12 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 39:13 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 39:14 Types of relief available
- § 39:15 Defenses available
- § 39:16 Time period for asserting claim

#### D. INVASION OF PRIVACY

- § 39:17 Main sources of law
- § 39:18 Definition
- § 39:19 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 39:20 Types of relief available
- § 39:21 Defenses available
- § 39:22 Time period for asserting claim

## E. RIGHT OF PUBLICITY

- § 39:23 Main sources of law
- § 39:24 Protection of right of publicity after death
- § 39:25 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 39:26 Types of relief available
- § 39:27 Defenses available
- § 39:28 Time period for asserting claim

cxxxii

## II. ADVERTISING LAW

A.	SOURCES	OF	ADVERTISING LAW

§ 39:29	Basic principles
§ 39:30	Constitutional sources
§ 39:31	Codified sources
§ 39:32	Case law sources
В.	FALSE ADVERTISING
§ 39:33	Main sources of law
§ 39:34	Definition and significant subdivisions
§ 39:35	Main factors or elements of claim
§ 39:36	Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading
§ 39:37	Types of relief available
§ 39:38	Defenses available
§ 39:39	Evidence required to support advertising claims based on tests
§ 39:40	Time period for asserting claim
C.	THIRD PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING
§ 39:41	Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization
§ 39:42	Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that

Time period for asserting claim of trademark

infringement or copyright infringement

## III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

party's authorization

## A. SOURCES

§ 39:43

§ 39:44 Basic principles
§ 39:45 Constitutional sources
§ 39:46 Codified sources
§ 39:47 Case law sources

## B. TYPES

§ 39:48 Legal matters characterized as entertainment law

## IV. ART LAW

Λ.	CI.	U.	ГΤ	D	$\sim$ 1	$\Gamma$ C
Α.	$\sim$	( )	U	n.	L , I	ES

- § 39:49 Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks
- § 39:50 Sources of law for artists' rights

## B. RELATIONSHIPS

- § 39:51 Relationship between dealer and artist
- § 39:52 Relationship between purchaser and dealer

## C. ART AUCTIONS

- § 39:53 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses
  - D. "STOLEN" ART WORKS
- § 39:54 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

# **GENERAL CONVENTIONS**

- Appendix A. Convention for the Protection of Human Rights and Fundamental Freedoms
- Appendix B. Berne Convention for the Protection of Literary and Artistic Works
- Appendix C. UNIDROIT Convention on Stolen or Illegally Exported Cultural Objects